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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMTED

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of BSES Rajdhani Power Limited (“the
Company”}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year ended on March 31, 2022, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
“Ind AS financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its profit(including other comprehensive income), changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis For Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with Standards on Auditing
(“SA”s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules made there under, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICADs
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

1. We draw attention to Note No. 18 of the Ind AS financial statements, with regard to Company's
preferred appeals before Hon’ble Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (“APTEL”) against disallowances
by Delhi Electricity Regulatory Commission (“DERC") in various Tariff Orders. As stated in the said
note, and on the basis of legal opinion obtained by the Company, in accordance with Ind AS 114
“Regulatory Deferral Accounts” (and its predecessor AS) the Company has treated such amounts, as
they ought to be treated in terms of the accepted Regulatory Framework, in the catrying value of
Regulatory Deferral Account Balance as at March 31, 2022,

2. We draw attention to Note No. 50 of the Ind AS financial statements, with regard to outstanding

balances payable to Delhi State Utilities and timely recovery of Accumulated Regulatory Deferral
Account Balance, for which matter is pending before Hon'ble Supreme Court;
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Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexutes to Board's Report, but does
not include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our tesponsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Ind
AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS financial
statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance(including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Ind AS
prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
1o continue as 4 going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going comncern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

These Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS financial statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assutance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit



conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatemnent when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this Ind AS

financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

¢  Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to-the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

»  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Ind AS
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planaing the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (if) to evaluate the effect
of any identified misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other



matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure 1”, a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(2) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind AS prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

e. The matters described in paragraph (1) and (2) under the Emphasis of Matter para given above, in our
opinion, may have an adverse effect on the cash flows and consequently on the functioning of the
Company;

f. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from
being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

g. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure
2”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid/ provided by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act;

i. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:




()

(i)

()

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind
AS financial statements Refer Note No. 48 on Contingent Liabilities and Note No. 49 on other
matters under litigation to the Ind AS financial statements;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts. Hence, the
question of any material foreseeable losses does not arise; and

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company,

With respect to reporting of Rule 11(e) and Rule 11(f) of the Companies {Audit and Anditors)
Rules, 2014

(@) The Management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, during
the year, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (¢ither from borrowed funds or share premiwm or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, during the
year, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by
the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in wiiting or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behall of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security ot the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

() Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(g), as provided under {a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.

(d) The Company has not declared any dividend during the year. Hence reporting under this
clause is not applicable to the Company.

For Ravi Rajan & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No.009073N /N500320

Prasliant Bhatia

Partner

Membership No. 508452 _
UDIN: 22508452A1SW]JH4473~
Date: 10t May, 2022

Place: New Delhi



Ravi Rajan & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ANNEXURE “I” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[Refesrted to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section
in the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of BSES Rajdhani Power
Limited on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022].

we report that:

L

iv.

a)

b)

d)

b)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use assets.
The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible asscts.

'The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment and
right-of-use assets, other than underground cables and ovethead lines due to technical reasons, to
cover all the items in a phased manner over a period of three to five years, which, in our opinion,
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to
the program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were due for verification during the year and
accordingly, were physically verified by the Management. Based on information and explanations
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, immovable properties comprising
buildings recorded in the books of account of the Company were transferred to, and vested in,
the Company pursuant to unbundling of Delhi Vidyut Board and in accordance with Delht
Electricity Reform (Transfer Scheme) Rules, 2001 read with the Delhi Electricity-Reform Act,
2000. As represented by the Company, no title deeds in respect of these immovable properties
were handed over by the Government of the NCT of Delhi to the Company at the time of such
unbundling,

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right of-use
assets) and intangible assets during the year.

Neither any proceedings have been initiated during the year nor any is pending against the
Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition} Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

Verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and, in
the opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate.
No material discrepancies in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed.

The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of ftve crore rupees from
banks on the basis of security of current asset. Quarterly returns or statements filed by the
company with such banks agree with the books of account of the Company.

The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood guarantee,
or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence reporting under clause (iit)(a)
to (iii){f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans, or made any investments or provided any guarantee or
securities to the parties covered under Section 185 and 186 of the Act during the year and hence
reporting under paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the company.
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vi.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under
subsection (1) of section 148 of the Act and rules there under. We have broadly reviewed such
records and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been
made and maintained, we have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a
view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

vii.
2) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax,
Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to 1t with the appropriate Authorities,
There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of
Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2022
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable
b) Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited as on
March 31, 2022 on account of disputes are given below:
Amount in Rs. Crore
Name of Amount of A'mount Period to which Forum where
Statute Nature of Dues Demand paid undet the Amount dispute i din
pute is pending
protest Relates
Tnterest u/s Commissioner of
2010 14) 1.20 1.20 AY 2008-09 Income Tax
(Appeals)
Demand u/s Commissioner of
143(3) 4.62 4.62 AY 2011-12 Income Tax
(Appeals)
Demand u/s Income Tax
Income |  154/143(3) 092 - AY2013-14 1 ) ellate Tribunal
Tax Act, Demand u/s Commissioner of
1961 154/143(3) 1.33 - AY 2015-16 Income Tax
(Appeals)
Demand u/s Commissioner of
154/143(3) 598 0.01 AY 2016-17 Income Tax
{Appeals)
Demand /s Commissioner of
154/143(3) 4.10 - AY 2017-18 Income Tax
{Appeals)
AY=Assessment Year
viii,  There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(43 of 1961). Hence, reporting under clause 3(viif) of the Order is not applicable.
ix.
2} The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of

interest thereon to any lender.



b)

©)
d)

b)

b)

Xifi.

Xiv.

b)

b)

The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.

Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short
term basis have, prma facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company.

The Company did not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, during the year, hence,
reporting under clause 3(ix) ()& (£) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

As per information and explanation given to us by the management and on the basis of records
of the Company, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

As per information and explanation given to us by the management and on the basis of records
of the Company, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

As per information and explanation given to us by the management and on the basis of records
of the Company, no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable

All transactions entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of Act, where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the Ind AS
financial statements as ‘required by the applicable accounting standards

In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size
and the nature of its business.

We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company
during the year, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
its directors or persons connected with its directors. And hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934, Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and {c) of the Order 1s not
applicable.

In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group {as defined in the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause
3{xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable




Xix.

XX.

b)

"The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the

immediately preceding financial year.

We are the auditors of the Company since 24" Oct’2020 and it is our 2 year for the audit of the
Company accordingly reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, assuming timely recovery of
regulatory assets. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
petiod of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.

There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than
ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act
in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act, Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xx} (a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

In respect of ongoing projects, the Company has transferred unspent Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) amount as at the end of the previous financial year, to a Special account
within a period of 30 days from the end of the said financial year in compliance with the
provision of section 135(6) of the Act.

For Ravi Rajan & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No.009073N/IN500320

Prashant’Bhatia

Partner

Membership No. 508452
UDIN: 22508452A1SW]H4473
Dazte: 10t May, 2022

Place; New Delhi
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[Referred to in paragtaph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section in
our Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of BSES Rajdhani Power Limited
on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022]

Repott on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under clause (i)
of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of BSES Rajdhani
Power Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended an that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and
the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness,

Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
controls based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s interal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with teference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2)provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the criteria for internal financial control with reference to
financial statements established by the Company considering the essential components of internal controls
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
ICAL

For Ravi Rajan & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No.009073N/N500320

PrashantBhatia

Partner

Membership No. 508452
UDIN: 22508452A1SW]H4473
Date: 10% May, 2022

Place: New Delhi



BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Particulars Note {2)In Crores {2} In Crores
Assats
Non - Current Assets
(a) Property, Plan! and Equipment 3 4,733.16 4,579.34
(b} Capital Wark In Progress 150.21 157.64
(c) Other Intangible Assels 4 11,92 14,93
(d} Right-cl-Use Assels 5 58.78 67.18
(e) Financial Assets
i) Reslricted Bank Deposits 6 171.14 137.97
ii) Loans 7 46.89 0.36
fii) Other Financial Assets & 4.41 0.67
() Other Non Current Assets 9 36.51 70,05
5,213.01 5,028.14
Current Assets .
{a) Inventorles 10 19.41 21,09
{b) Financial Assets
i) Trade Receivables 1 72011 628.02
i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 457.13 266.67
iii) Bank Balances other than (i) above 13 83.40 101.70
iv) Loans 14 45.34 116.92
v) Olher Financial Assets 15 311.81 231.28
(c) Cument Tax Assets 16 45,28 20,79
(d) Other Current Assels 17 241.41 134.96
1,923.89 1,621.43
Total Assets Before Regulatory Assets 7,138,90 6,549.57
Regulatory defemal accounts debit balances 18 10,855.93 10,891.68
and related deferred tax balances
Total Assets 17,892.83 17,441.25
Equity & Llabllitles
Equity
{a) Equity Share Capital 19 1,040.00 1,040.00
(b) Other Equity 20 4,144.40 3,755.83
Total Equity §,184.40 4,799.83
Liabilities
MNon Current Liabllitles
(a) Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 21 1,321.35 1,562.13
ii) Leasa Liability 22 61.05 60.50
iii) Other Financial Liabilities 23 872.98 832.94
{b) Provisions 24 53.08 51.09
{c) Consumer Contribution for Capital Works 25 747.87 687.38
(d) Service Line Deposits 26 326,10 200.99
(€) Grant-In-Ald 27 7.24 7.61
(f) Other Non Current Liabilities 28 216.99 224.99
3,606.66 3,717.63
Current Llabititles
(@) Financial Liabilities
i) Bosrowings 29 366.36 318.22
if) Lease Liability 30 6.72 13.26
iii) Trade Payable
-dues of micro and small enterprises 31 48,26 18.15
- duas of other than micro and smatl 7.803,77 7.566.54
iv) Other Financial Liabilities 32 408.28 37243
{b) Other Current Liabllities 33 486,52 499.51
{c) Provisions 34 B1.88 134.68
9,201.77 8,923.78
Total Equity and Llabllitles 17,952.83 17,441.25
Refer Note 59 on restatement of Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2021,
The above Balance Sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying note nos. 1 to 63.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
As per our report of even date Vijayalakshmy Gupta Surinder § Kohll Naveen ND Gupta
Director Director Director
(DIN 08635754) (DIN D0169907) (DIN 00271748)
For Ravi Rajan & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants Virendra § Verma AJit K Ranade Jasmine Shah
ICAI Firm Registration No. Director Director Director
00S073N / NS00320 (DIN 07843461) (DIN 00918651) {DIN 08621280)
Prasham/BhaUa Sateesh Seth Punit N Garg Umash K Tyagl
Partner Director Director Director
(M. No. 508452) (DIN.00004631) (DIN 00004407) (DIN P7655950)
AnlmTK Sharma Amal Sinha Ra[Bsh Bansa!
Director Director CEO
(DIN 01180722) {DIN 07407776)
Surya S Banegjl Panka] Tandon
Place : New Delhi CFO Company Secretary
Date ; May 10, 2022 (FCA - 420131) (FCS- 7248)




BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

YEAR ENDED
Particulars Notes March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
{T)In Crores {¥) in Crores
1. Revenue From Operations 35 10,164.08 8,945.32
It. Other Income 36 11211 2011.31
liL.Total Income (14} 10,276.19 10,956.63
IV. Expenses
Cost of Power Purchased 37 7,310.57 7.021.77
Employee Benefits Expense 38 547.57 547.84
Finance Costs 39 1,060.47 1,452.64
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 40 389.54 368.43
Other Expenses 41 501.19 501.46
Total Expenses (V) 9,809.34 9,892.14
V. Profiti{Loss) before Rate Regulated Activities and Tax (ll-iV) 466.85 1,064.49
VI, Net movement in Regulatory deferral account balances 42 {81.68) 1,613.25
and related deferred tax
VI, Profit before tax (V+VI) 385.17 2,677.74
VIII. Tax Expense :
(1) Tax for the year
(i) Current Tax - -
(ii) Deferred Tax (Refer Note 44) - -
(2) Tax reversed for earlier years (Refer Note 44) - (40.32)
- (40.32)
IX. Profit for the year (VII-VIil) 385.17 2,718.06
X. Other Comprehensive Income {OCI)
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss
- Re-measurement of defined benefit plan : Gains/(Loss) 4.96 (15.71)
- Net movement in Regulatory deferral account balances 42 (5.56) 17.72
related to items recognized in OCl
- Income Tax relating to above ltems - -
Other Comprehensive Income (0.60) 201
X1. Total Comprehensive Income for the year (IX+X) 384.57 2,720.07
XIl. Eamings Per Equity Share of 10 Each 43
Basic ] per share) 3.70 26.14
Diluted (T per share) 3.70 26.14
Basic before Net movement in Regulatory Deferral Account 4.49 10.62
balances (T per share)
Diluted before Net movement in Regulatory Deferral Account 4.49 10.62
balances (X per share)
Refer Note 59 on restatement of Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2021.
The above Statement of Profit and Loss should be read in conjunction with the accompanying note nos. 1 to 63.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
As per our report of even date Vijayalakshmy Gupta Surinder S Kohll Naveen ND Gupta
Director Director Director
{DIN 08636754) (DIN 00169907) (DIN 00271748)
For Ravi Rajan & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants Virendra S Verma Ajit K Ranade Jasmine Shah
ICAI Firm Registration No. Director Director Director
Q09073N / N500320 {DIN 07843461) {DIN 00918651) (DIN 08621290)
Prashant Bhatia Sateesh Seth Punit N Garg Umesh K Tyagl
Partner Director Director [rector
(M. No, 508452) (DIN p0004631) (DIN 00004407) {DIN0y655990)
ani K Sharma Amal Sinha Rajesh\Bansal
Director Director CEQ
(DIN 01180722) (DIN 074077786)
Surya S Baner)l Pankaj Tandon
Place : New Delhi CFO Company Secretary

Date: May 10, 2022

{FCA - 420131)

(FCS- 7248)




BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Amount () in Crores

Particutars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

. |Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Profit Before Income Tax 385.17 2677.74
Adjustments For:
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 381.14 360.03
Depreciation on ROU 8.40 8.40
Interest Income (51.03) (24.11)
Net Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment {2.65) 1524
Transfer from Consumer Contribution for Capital Work (50.39) (45.02)
Transfer from Service Line Deposit (45.16) {42.96)
Provision for Doubtful Debts 12.62 21.63
Provision for Retirement of Fixed Assets 1.14 -
Excess Provisions Written Back (1.29) {0.11)
Liabilities Written Back - (1,948.76)
Inventory Written Off - 0.25
Adjustment for Regulatory Deferral Account Balances 30.19 {1,613.25)
Adjustment for Other Comprehensive Income 4.96 (15.71)
Adjustment for Loan Processing Fees 1.75 0.83
Interest on Lease Liability 7.26 7.90
Interest and Finance Charges 280.79 21265
LPSC on Power Purchase 770.67 1,231.26
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 1,733.47 846.01
Adjustments for {(Increase)/Decrease in Assets
Inventories 1.07 (4.83)
Trade Receivables (104.61) (60.06)
Other Current and Non Current - Financial Assets (93.03) 10.15
Other Current and Non Current Assets (70.76) (38.47)
Adjustments for Increase / (Decrease) in Liabilities
Other Current and Non Current - Financial Liabilities 10.10 58.04
Semvice Line Deposit 80.27 37.07
Other Current and Non Current Liabilities {12.99) 204.66
Trade Payables (504.33) (1,120.65)
Provisions (50.75) (54.36)
Adjustments for (Increase)/Decrease in Assets and Liabilities (745.03) {998.45
Cash Generated From Operations 988.44 {152.44)
Income Tax Paid, Net of Refund {Including Tax deducted at source) (11.20) 3541
Net Cash from / (used in) Operating Activities (1) 998.64 (187.85)

. |Cash Flow From Investing Activities :-
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (473.30) (448.07)
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 20.89 284
Consumer Contribution for Capital Works 96.07 62,23
Term Deposit not considered as Cash and Cash Equivalents (14.87) {94.02)
Interest Received 49.16 2372
Net Cash (used in) Investing Activities (II) (322.05) (453.30)

. |Cash Flow From Financing Activities :-
Interest Charges (279.49) (210.27)
Net (Repayment)/ Proceeds from Cash credit 0.10 90.56
Proceeds/{Repayment) of Lang Term Borrowings ** (194.49) 790.52
Payment of Lease Liability {13.25) {13.25)
Net Cash From Financing Activities (Ill) (487.13) 657.56
Total (1+11+1l1) 190.46 16.41
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the commencement
of the year 266.67 250.26
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year 457.13 266.67
Net Increase as disclosed above 190.46 16.41

Refer Note 59 on restatement of Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2021,



BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Disclosure of changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

Amount (¥) in Crores

. Term Loans including Short Term
Particulars current maturities Loans- CC/WCL Interest
Opening Balance as at April 01, 2021 1,763.79 126.56 8.30
Add:- Proceeds from borrowings/ Interest accrued during the year* - 0.10 280.79
Less:- Repayment of borrowings / Interest payment during the year** 194.49 - 279.49
Non Cash items :-
i) Amortization 1.7 - -
i) Foreign exchange movements - - -
iii) Fair value changes - - -
Closing Balance as at March 31, 2022 1,561.05 126.66 9.60

Term Loans including Short Term

Particulars current maturities Loans- CC/WCL Interest
Opening Balance as at April 01, 2020 962.44 36.00 5.92
Add:- Proceeds from borrowings/ Interest accrued during the year 850.92 80.56 212.65
Less:- Repayment of borrowings / Interest payment during the year 60.40 - 210.27
Non Cash items :-
i) Amortization 0.83 - -
ii) Foreign exchange movements - - -
iif) Fair value changes - - -
Closing Balance as at March 31, 2021 1,753.79 126.56 8.30

The above Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with the "Indirect Methed" as set out in the Ind AS - 7 on "Statement of Cash
Flow " specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable.

The above Statement of Cash Flow should be read in conjunction with the accompanying note nos. 1 to 63.

As per our report of even date

For Ravi Rajan & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No.

009073N / N500320

Prashdnt Bhatia
Partner
(M. No. 508452)

Place : New Delhi
Date : May 10, 2022

Vijayalakshmy Gupta
Director
(DIN 08636754)

Virendra S Verma
Director
{DIN 07843461)

Sateesh Seth
Director
(DIN, 0p004631)

Anjani'K Sharma
Director
(DIN 01180722)

Surinder S Kohli

Director
(DIN 00169907)

Ajit K Ranade
Director
(DIN 00918651)

Punit N Garg
Director
(DIN 00004407)

Amal Sinha
Director
(DIN 07407776)

Surya $ Banerji
CFO
{FCA - 420131)

Naveen ND Gupta

Birector
(DIN 00271748)

Jasmine Shah
Director
(DIN 08621290)

. Umesh K Tyagi
Director
(DINP7E55980)

Rajesh\Bdpsal
CEO

' Pankaj Tandon
Company Secretary
{FCS-7248)




BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

A. Equity share capital

Amount ¥in Crores

Year Ended March 31, 2022

Changes in Equity share Restated ‘ Changes In Equity
:a:;n:: ;‘3:: capital due to prior pariod balance as at share capital during the Balance azsoaztzbﬂarch Sl
p ' error April 01, 2021 year
1,040.00 - - - 1,040.00
Year Ended March 31, 2021
Changes In Equity share Restated Changes in Equlity

Balance as at

Balance as at March 31,

. capital due to prior period balance as at share capital during tho
April 01, 2020 error April 01, 2020 year 2021
1,040.00 - - - 1,040.00
B. Other equity
Particutars Other Reserves Retalned Earnings Total
Year Ended March 31, 2022
Balance as at April 01, 2021 - 3,759.83 3,759.83
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors - - -
Restated Balance as at April 01, 2021 - 3,759.83 3,750.83
Profit for the year - 385.17 38517
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - (0.60) {0.60)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - 384.57 384.57
Balance as at March 31, 2022 - 4,144.40 4,144.40
Yoar Ended March 31, 2021
Balance as at April 01, 2020 - 1,039.76 1,039.76
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors - - -
Restated Balance as at April 01, 2020 - 1,039.76 1,039.76
Profit for the year 2,718.06 2,718.06
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 2.01 2.01
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - 2.720.07 2,720.07
Balance as at March 31, 2021 - 3,759.83 3,759.83
Refer Note 59 on restatement of Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2021.
The above Statement of Change in Equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying note nos. 1 to 63.
For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors
As per cur repart of even date Vijayalakshmy Gupta Surinder S Kohii Naveen ND Gupta
Director Director Director
(DIN 0B636754) (DIN 00169507} (DIN 00271748)
For Ravi Rajan & Co. LLP Virendra S Verma Ajit K Ranade Jasmine Shah
Chartered Accountants Director Director Director
ICAl Firm Registration No. (DIN 07843461) {DIN 00918651) (DIN 08621250)
009073N / N500320
Sateesh Seth Punit N Garg Umesh K Tyagi
Prashant Bhatia Director Director Director
Partner (DIN Q0004631) (DIN 00004407) (DIN“655990)

(M. No. 508452)

Place : New Delhi
Date : May 10, 2022

Anjani K Sharma
Director
(DIN 01180722)

Amal Sinha
Director
{DIN 07407776)

Surya S Banerji
CFQ
(FCA - 420131)

Rajesh Banshl
CEO

rFankaj | L =]
Company ?}y-
(FCS-




BSES RAJDHAN! POWER LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

Corporate Information

BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED { "BRPL" or " The Company ") is a limited Company incorporated in India having registered office at
BSES Bhawan, Nehru Place, New Delhi - 110018.

The Delhi Electricity Distribution Model is a unique model based on Public Private Partnership (between Reliance Infrastructure Limited and
Govemment of National Capital Territory of Delhi) {hereinafler referred to as "GoNCTD™) acclaimed by various International bodies like
Werld Bank, ADB, USAID etc. The GoNCTD initiated an enabling and futuristic step of privatizing the erstwhile Delhi Vidyut Board (DVB)
with effect from July 1, 2002. Result of the privatization culminated in formation of BRPL, under the provisions of the then Companies Act,
1956, which also is, inter-alia, a distribution licenses within the ambit of the Electricity Act, 2003 {hereinafter referred lo as "Electricity Act”)
which ensured that provisions of the enactments specified in the Delhi Electricity Reforms Act, 2000 (hereinafter referred to as "DERA")
{Delhi Act No. 2 of 2001), not inconsistent with the provisions of the Electricity Act remained applicable to Delhi, as it was part of the
Schedule referred to in Section 185 of the Electricity Act.

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of distribution of electricity in South and West district in the National Capital Territory.
The Company has been granted a license for distribution and retail supply of electricity by the Hon'ble DERC in March 2004.The License is
valid for a period of 25 years.

Since the privatization, BRFL has traversed & long and successful journey to become one of the most respected uilities in the country. Over
a period of time, BRPL had been awarded cerfifications as per latest International Crganization for Standarization i.e ISO 9001:2015 (QMS),
ISO 14001:2015 (EMS) & ISO 45001:2018 (OHSMS) while becoming an entity to be reckoned with. BRPL today serves over 28.68 lakh
satisfied consumers in South and West Delhi. BRPL was awarded Diversity & Inclusion Excellence Award by Assocham, National Energy
Award for EV charging by Cll and Best Green Procurement Initiatives by C!l during the current year. BRPL was awarded first position for
excellence in Cost Management in Power Distribution and Transmission category in year 2021 by The Institute of Cost Accoutant of india.

These Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022 are authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on May 10,
2022.

Note-1 Significant Accounting Policles
This note provides a list of the Significant Accounting Policies adopted in the preparation of the Financial Statements of the Company. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

a) Basls of Preparation
(i) Statement of Compllance

The financial statements comply with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act)
to be read with relevant rules and other accounting principles and other relevant provisions of the Act as amended from time to time.

Further, the provisions of the Delhi Electricity Reform (Transfer Scheme) Rules, 2001 (hereinafter referred to as ‘Transfer Scheme") and
other relevant documents / agreements have also been taken into account while preparing these Financial Statements.

Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the information and disclosures mandated by, Schedule il
of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, applicable Ind AS, the applicable provisions of the Electricity Act and other applicable
proncuncements and regulations.

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest Crores in Indian rupees as per the |
requirement of Schedule I, unless otherwise stated. ‘

{ii} Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost convention on the accrual basis, except for the following :
« Certain Financial Assets and Lizbilities (including derivative instruments) that are measured at fair value; and
- Defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value

(i) New standards and interpretations
Ministry of Corporate Affajrs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards,

On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1, 2022,
as below: .

ind AS 103 - Business Combinations (Reference to Conceptual Framework)

The amendments specifiy that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition methed, the identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framewark for Financial Reporting under Indian
Accounting Standards (Conceplual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. The
Company has evlauted the amendment and their will be no impact on its financial statements.

Ind AS 16 — Property, Plant & Equipment (Proceeds before intended use)

The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall not be recognized in the
prefit or loss but deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment. The
Company has evaluated the amendment and there will be no impact on its financial statements.

Ind AS 37 - Provislons, Contingent Liabilitles and Contingent Assets

The amendment specifies that the ‘cost of fulfiling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract. Costs that relate
directly to a contract can either be incremental cosls of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials} or an pllocation of
other costs that relate directly to fulfiling contracts (an example would be the allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property,
plant and equipment usetlip [fiAg the contract). The Company has evaluated the amendment and there will be no impact on its financial

statements.
I



BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

(iv) Others

These Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concem basis in accordance with the applicable accounting standards
prescribed under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with subsequent amendments issued by the Central
Government.

The Company does not have any investment in or control over the other entities. Therefore, the Company does not require any consolidaled
financial statement. Accordingly, these financial statement are prepared on standalone basis.

b} Current versus Non-Current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities except regulatory assets in the Financial Statement based on current/ non-current
classification.
An asset is treated as current when it is:

» Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.

= Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

= Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to seltle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period.

= held primarily for the purpose of trading.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
= [t is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.

» it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
= There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

« held primarily for the purpose of trading.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operaling cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents. The
Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.
Regulatory Assets are presented as separate line item distinguished from assets and liabilities as per Ind AS 114,

¢) Foreign Currency Translation

(i) Functional and Presentatlon Currency

ltems included in the Financial Statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates i.e. 'the functional currency’. The Financial Statements are presented in Indian rupee (T INR), which is Company’s fungtional and
presentation currency.

{ii) Transactions and Balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using exchange rates at the date of the lransaction. Foreign
exchange gains and losses from settlement of these transaclions, and from translation of monetary assets and liabilities at the reporting date
exchange rates are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

d) Revenue Recognition
Ind AS 115 requires apportioning revenue eamed from contracts to individual promises, or performance obligations, on a relative standalone
selling price basis, using a five-step mode. The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 using the cumulative effect method.

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised products or sarvices to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration
which the Company expects to receive in exchange of those products or services.

Revenue from sale of power
Revenue from sale of power, where the performance obligation is satisfied over time, Is recognized by measuring progress using output
method. Output method is determined based on the direct measurements of units delivered.

Revenue from sale of power is accounted on the basis of billing to consumers based on billing cycles followed by the Company which is
inclusive of Power Purchase Adjustment Charges (PPAC) and unbilled revenue for the year. Consumers are billed on the basis of recording
of consumption of electricity by installed meters. Where meters have stopped or are faulty, the billing is done based on the assessment of
past consumption, usage of appliances, etc. Unbilled revenue is recognized on supply of energy to various consumers accrued upto the end
of reporting period, which is billed to the respective consumers in the future billing cycle. Unbilled revenus is in the nature of unbilled
receivable and is therefore classified as trade receivable by the Company.

Revenue from Open Access is determined on the basis of billing made to the customers based on units consumed.




BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
Revenue in respect of the following is recognized as and when recovered because its ulimate collection is uncertain-

(a) Delayed Payment Surcharge on electricity billed
{b) Bills raised for dishcnest abstraction of Power

(c) Interest on unscheduled interchange (Ul)

The Company determines revenue gaps (i.e. surplus/shortfall in actual returns over returns entitled) in respect of its regulated operations in
accordance with the provisions of Ind AS 114 “Regulatory Deferral Accounts® read with the Guidance Note on Rate Regulated Activities
issued by ICAI and based on the principles laid down under the relevant Tariff Regulations / Tariff Orders notified by the Electricity Regulator
and the actual or expected actions of the regulator under the applicable regulatory framework. Appropriate adjustments in respect of such
revenue gaps are made in the revenue of the respective year for the amounts which are reasonably determinable and na significant
uncerainty exists in such determination. These adjustments / accruals representing revenue gaps are carried forward as Regulatory deferral
accounts debit balances and related deferred tax balances as the case may be in the financial statements, which would be recovered /
refunded through future billing based on future tariff determination by the regulator in accordance with the electricity regulations.

Consumer Contribution for capital works and Service Line deposit

Consumer's contribution towards cost of capital assets Is treated as capital receipt and disclosed in liabilities until transferred to a separate
account {in the nature of contract liability) on capitalization of the assets. An amount equivalent to the depreciation on such assets is
appropriated from this account as income to the statement of profit and loss over the useful life of the assets.

Service Line Deposils are one time charges received from consumers at the time of new connection applied or at the time of revision of load
for transmission of power. The amount recsived is in the nature of upfront charges and is trealed as contract liability and an amount
equivalent to the depreciation on such assets is appropriated from this account as income to the statement of profit and loss over the useful
life of the assets.

Other Income:
Insurance and other claims are recognized as revenue on certainty of receipt on prudent basis.

income from advertisements, rentals and others is recognized in accordance with terms of the contracts with customers based on the period
for which the facilities have been used.

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. While calculating the
effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual lerms of the financial instrument
{for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Revenue from street light maintenance is recognized on the basis of numbers of points maintained for Municipal Corporations of Delhi
(MCD) and other Civic agencies.

e) Banking Arrangements of Power
The Company enters into banking arrangements of powers with other power utilities to bank power and vice - versa and take back or return
the banking power over agreed period. The power banking transactions both way are recorded in conformity with the rates promulgaled by
DERC directives as applicable. (Refer Note 37)

f) Government Grants
Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the
Company will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to income are deferfed and recognized in the statement of profit and loss over the period necessary to malch
them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and presented within other operating income.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in non current liabilities as deferred income and
are credited to lhe statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related assets and presented in other
operating income.

g) Income Tax

Income tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Income tax is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in ‘Other Comprehensive Income’ or directly in Equity and Regulatory Assets, in which
case the tax s recognized in 'Other Comprehensive income’ or directly in Equity and Regulatory Assets respectively. However, w.ef.
Financial Year (F.Y) 2018-20 the Company decided to avail the option to swilch over to the new tax regime under section 115BAA under
which the effective Income Tax rate is @ 25.17%. Further, the MAT provisions will nc longer be applicable to the Company under the new
tax regime.

The Income tax expense or credit for the year is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable income tax
rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes In deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax
losses.

The current income tax charge is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities using the tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period. The Company establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income taxsts prowiagtaan full, using the liability method, on temporary differermeg-qrising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and thej/tatrginaniar Pt in the Financial Statements. Deferred incomeait-Esiamuned using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantially gnagrea oy ne aru gy the reporting period and are expected to Aoow when the Regered deferred income tax asset is realized

or the deferred [comadaxnannay js gettled.
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BSES RAJDHAN! POWER LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only If it is probable that future taxable
amounts will be available to utilize those temporary differences and losses. Deferred tax assels are reviewed at each reporting date and are
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same
taxation authority. Current tax assels and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either
to setile on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simuitaneously.

In accordance with the Multi Year Tariff (MYT) Regulations issued by DERC from time to time for determination of power tariff, the Income
Tax liability shall be considered for tariff determination. The same will be adjusted in future as and when the deferred tax converts to current
tax.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 and Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules has notified Appendix C of Ind AS 12w.e.f April 01, 2019. The Company has adopted
"Appendix C of Ind AS 12" and assessed for effect of uncertainty of the probability that a taxation authority will accept uncertain tax
treatment. The Company has applied amendment prospectively without adjusting comparable.

The Comipany has also adopted the other amendments in “Ind AS 12 * Income Tax”™ in connection with accounting for dividend distribution
taxes.

h) Leases

The Company has adopted the new accounting standard ind AS 116 “Leases® as per Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) amendment
Rules, 2019, notified by MCA on March 30, 2019. Ind AS 116 is a single lessee accounting model and sets out the principles for the
recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. On application of Ind AS 116, the nature of
expenses has changed from lease rent in previous years to depreciation cost for the Right-Of-Use assets(ROU), and finance cost for interest
accrued on lease liabllity.

The land is allotted by the respective land owning agency to Department of Power for establishment of 66/33111 KV Grid substations . The
Department of Power hands over the land to the Company on "right of use basis” on payment of annual license fee. The land so handed
over cannot be used by the Company for any other purpose.

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

As alessee

At the commencement date of the lease the Company recognizes a lease liability measured at the present value of the lease payments that
are not paid at that date. The lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability consist of the payments for the right of use
the underlying assels during the lease term that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease.

The payments included in the measurement of the lease liabllity include fixed payments less any lease incentives receivable variable lease
payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rale as at the commencement date, residual value
guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option where the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option and payments of penalties
for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease. GST liability is included in the
measurement of the lease liability.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate is readily determined and if that rate is not readily
determined, the lease payments are discounted using the incremental borrowing rate.

underlying asset is made available for use.

The cost of the right-of-use assets comprises the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred and
any lease payments made at or before the commencement date of the lease less any lease incentives received. Subsequently, the right-of-
use assets is measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any re-
measurement of the leasa liability.

The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful
life of right-of-use asset.

It also considers possible asset retirement obligations In the cost of the right-of-use asset. Right-of-use assets are subject to impairment
testing in future periods.

On transition, the Company has applied the standard to ils leases, retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the Standard
and accordingly not restated comparative information, instead, the cumulative effect of initially applying this standard has been recognized
as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings as on date of transition.

The Company has also applied the following practical expedient provided by the standard when applying Ind AS 116:-

(a) By measuring the assets at an amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payment
recognized immediately before the date of initial applications.

(b) Not to reassess whether a contract is or contains a lease, accardingly the definition of lease in accordance with Ind AS 17 will continue to
be applied to those leases entered or modified before date of transition.

(c) The Company has applied a single discount rate to a porifclio of leases of similar assets in similar economic environment. Consequently,
the Company has recorded the lease liability at the present value of remaining lease payments, discounted using the incremental borrowing
rate at the date of initiglappticatiqn. —

{d) Excluded the injjrardiet-casts fyn measurement of the ROU asset.

{g) Not to recogr:ﬁa‘._vmu ‘ﬁets ¥ngd\pase liabilities for leases with less than twélié months of leXge\term and low-value assefs on the date
& | N .

elhi

\
|
The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset from a lease contract at the commencement date of the lease, which is the date that the
of initial applicati
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BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
i) Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

Assessment for impairment is done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that a non-financial asset may be |
impaired. Indefinite-life intangibles are subject to a review for impairment annually or more frequently if events or circumstances indicate that |
itis necessary.
For the purpose of assessing impaiment, the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are
largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets is considered as a cash generating unit. Goodwill acquired in a
business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Company's cash-generating units that are expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquire ate assigned to those units.

If any indication of impairment exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of the individual asset/cash generating unit is made. Asset/cash
generating unit whose carrying value exceeds their recoverable amount are written down to the recoverable amount by recognizing the
impairment loss as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of
goodwill (if any) allocated to the cash generating unit and then to the other assets of the unit on pro rata basis, based on the carrying amount

of each-asset in the unit. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s or cash generating unit's fair value less cost of disposal and its value in

use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset or cash |
generating unit and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is |
any indication that an impairment loss recognized for an asset in prior accounting pericds may no longer exist or may have decreased. An |
impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is |
reversed only to the extent that the assets carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation ‘and amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized. An impairment loss recognized for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

J} Cash and cash equivalents

Far the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with
financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafis. Bank overdrafts are shown
within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet.

Trade receivables are recognized initially at transaction value less provision for impairment.

|
k) Trade Receivables
The Company's trade receivable are generally non interest bearing, if paid within the due dates. However, the Company charges Late
Payment Surcharge (LPSC) if paid after due dates as per DERC directives.
[} Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Costs are assigned to individual items of inventory on weighted average

basis. Cost includes purchase price, freight inwards and other expenditure incurred in bringing such inventories to their present location and

condition. Costs of purchased inventory are determined after deducting rebates and discounts. Net realizable value is the estimated selling

price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made by the Company. Provisions are made for cbsolete, nen - moving and slow -
moving inventories.

m) Financial Instruments
The Company recognizes financial assets and liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial
assets and liabilities are recognized at fair values on initial recognition, except for trade receivables which are initially measured at
transaction price.

Financial Assets
(i) Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
« those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income or through statement of profit and loss) and

+ those measured at amortized cost.
The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in Statement of profit and loss or other comprehensive income.
For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For investments in equity
instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the
equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income. This election is not permitted if the equity investment is held for trading.

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those assels changes,

(i) Measurement
At initial recognition, the Caompany measures a financial asset at its fair value and, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through
profit or loss, transactigfFcasts@natare directly attributable o the acquisition of ll}e/q auraggel, Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at fair value IbUBE-OTSItIPIONS are expensed in the statement of profit and DM

Financial assets witffeifjbeddfd derlatifles are considered in their entirety when grggymining wnetnenugir cash flows are solely payment of
principal and intere: j ' puki
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BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
Subsequent

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business mode! for managing the asset and the cash flow
characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the Company classifies its debt instruments:

« Amortized cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal
and interest are measured at amortized cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at amortized cost and is not
part of a hedging relationship is recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is deracognized or impaired. Interest income
from these financial assets is included in other Income using the effective interest rate method.

« Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and far selling the
financial assets, where the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOC!). Movements In the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains
or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. When the
financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OC! s reclassified from equity to profit or loss and
recognized In other gains/ (fosses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate
method. At present no financial assets fulfill this condition.

= Fair value through profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FYQCI are measured at fair value through profit
or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging
relationship is recognized in the statement of profit and loss and presented net in the statement of profit and loss within other gains/{losses)
in the period in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in ether income.

Equity Instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the Company's management has elected to present fair
value gains and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and
losses to the statement of profit and loss. Dividends from such investments are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as other
income when the Company's right to receive payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in statement of profit and loss. Impairment
losses {and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair
value.

(i) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with ils assets carried at amortized cost and
FVOCI debt instruments. The impainment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitied by Ind AS 109 "Financial Instruments”, which requires
expected credit loss allowance to be recognized for initial recognition of the receivable. The Company has also used a practical expedient i.e
provision matrix for their determination as per Ind AS 109.

(iv) Derecognition of Financial Assets

A financial asset Is derecognized only when:

« The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset, or

« retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual cbligation to pay the cash flows to
one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership
of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognized.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset,
the financial asset is derecognized if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the
financial asset, the assetis continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing invelvement in the financial asset.
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BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
n) Financlal Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement
All financial Tiabllities are recognized initially at fair value and in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of diractly attributable
transaction costs. The Company’s financial [labilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts.

Subsequent measurement

Financlal liabilities at amortized cost

After initial measurement, such financial liabilittes are subseguently measured at amortized cost using the effective inlerest rate (EIR)
method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

i} Borrowlngs

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost.
Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction cosis) and the redemption amount Is recognized in the statement of profit and loss
over the period of the borrowings using the EIR. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognized as fransaction costs of the
loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down
occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalized as a
prepayment for liquidity services and amortized over the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The
difference between the carying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the
consideration paid, including any non cash assets fransferred or liabilities assumed, is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long term loan arrangement on or before the end of
the reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liability
as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand
payment as a consequence of the breach.

If any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related asset is ready for its intended use or sale, that borrowing becomes part of the
funds that an entity borrows generally when calculating the capitalization rate on genera! borrowings. ;

ii) Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year which are unpaid.
Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are
recognized initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial
liability Is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange ar modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

0) Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received fo sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:

= In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

« In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principai or the most advantagecus market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the
asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use,

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair
value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assels and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable,

Level 3 -Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that Is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers

have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as awngrer-atthe end of each reporting period.

The Company’s ma g?lé’lﬂ%s the policies and procedures for both recurrinp@idﬁ‘feé@q fair value measurement, such as
d ugquot - ’

derivative instrum ncial assets measured at fair value.

At each reporting qqre,\mmanag’ep@m analyses the movements in the values of as w are required to be remeasured
or re-assessed as gemiie Lompanys Accounting policies. For this analysis, the mar@ ajor inpuls applied in the latest

valuation by agreeinmita,ntemraliongn the valuation computaliop tq contracts and ot levant docurdahys,
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BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
The management also compares the change In the fair value of each asset and liabillty with relevant external sources to determine whether
the change is reasonable.
For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

p) Derivatives

(i) Derivatives that are not designated as hedges
Derivatives including forward contracts are initially recognized at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The Company does not designate their derivatives as
hedges and such contracts are accounted for at fair value through profit or loss and are included in statement of profit and loss.

{iiy Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract with the effect
that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to a standalone derivative. An embedded derivative causes
some or all of the cash flows that otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified according to a specified interest rate, financial
instrument price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit index, or other variable, provided in
the case of a non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to a parly to the contract. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a
change In the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a
financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss.

Derivatives embedded in a host contract that is an asset within the scope of Ind AS 109 are not separated. Financial assets with embedded
derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether their cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest.

Derivatives embedded in all other host contract are separated only if the economic characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are
not closely related to the economic characteristics and risks of the host and are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Embedded
derivatives closely related to the host contracts are not separated.

The Company currently does not have any such derivatives which are not closely related.

q) Offsetting financlal Instruments
Financia! assets and liabilities are offset and the n&t amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The
legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event
of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counter party.

r) Property, Plant and Equipment

Tangible assets except assets transferred from erstwhile DVB are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if
any. Cost comprises the purchase price, any cost attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use and initial
estimate of costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site, if any.

Assets transferred from erstwhile DVB are stated at the transaction value as notified by the GoNCTD under the transfer scheme. Values
assigned to different heads of individual fixed assets as on the date of the transfer i.e. July 01, 2002 are as per independent valuer's
certificate.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amcunt or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to the statement of profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

All project related expenditure viz. civil works, machinery under erection, construction and erection materials, preoperative expenditure
incidental / atiributable to the construction of projects, borrowing cost incurred prior fo the date of commercial operations and trial run
expenditure are shown under Capital Work in Progress (CWIP).

An asset's carrying amount is written down to its recoverable amount if the asset's camying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable
amount,

s) Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase
price and any cost attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use. An intangible asset is recognized when it is
probable that the future economic benefits attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and where its cost can be reliably measured.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.



BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

t) Depreciation and amortization methods, estimated useful lives and residual value
In accordance with Part B of Schedule It of the Companies Act 2013, depreciationfamortization on fixed assets has been computed based on
rate or useful Iife given In DERC regulations. However, in case of assels where no useful life is prescribed in DERC regulation, the usefut life
and residual value as given in Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 is foilowed. Further, in case of any class of asset where
useful Iife as estimated by management and/ or certified by Independent valuer is lower than DERC or Part C of Schedule i of the
Companies Act, 2013, then such lower useful life is followed for computing depreciation on such asset.

Depreciation on refurbished/revamped assets which are capitalized separately is provided for over the reassessed useful life.

Based an DERC regulations, residual value is taken at the rate of 10% of assets (other than Computer Hardware & Software where residual
value is considered as Nil). Further, residual value is taken at the rate of 5% where usefu! life is considered based on independent Valuers
certificate (other than Mobile phones where residual value is considered as Nii).

Depreciation has been computed based on straight line method following the useful life of assets mentioned as under:

Description of Assets Useful Life of
Asset (In Years)

I Buildings:
a) Buildings & Pucca Roads 50
b) Temporary Structures - - - - Nil
1. Plant & Machinery :
a) Transformers & Switchgears 25
b) Lightening Arrestors 25
c) Batteries 5
d) Energy Meters*® 10
e} Distribution Systems :
- Overhead Lines 25
- Underground Cables 35
Nl. Furniture & Fixtures . 10

V. Office Equipments
a) Communication Equipments*

i) Mobile Phones 3
ii) Other Communication Equipments 10
b) Office Equipments & Others 10
V. Computers
a) Hardware 6
b) Software,Servers & Networking Equipment ** 6
VI. Vehicles 10

* Useful life of assels is determined based on independent valuer's cerlificale

*= Useful lifo of assets is considered by the Company as 6 years. Where ever the life of the assels is less than 6 years, the same is
considered accordingly.

Rate of depreciation applicable for initial 12 years for the below mentioned asset class is as follows:
Assets Class Rate*** { for initfal 12
years)
Transformer, Switchgear, Lightening Arrestors and o
Overhead Lines including cable supports 5.83%
Underground cable including Joint boxes and disconnected o
boxes 5.83%

++ Rate after 12 years shall be computed based on the balance depreciable value spread over remaining useful life of assets

Depreciation/ amortization methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

The estimated usefu! life of property, plant and equipment is based on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand,
campetition and other economic factors {such as the stability of the industry and non technological advances) and the level of maintenance
expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the assets.

The residual values are not mere than 10% of the original cost of the assets.

The Company reviews, at the end of each reporting date, the useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment and residual value thereof and
changes, if any, are adjusted prospectively, as appropriate.

u) Borrowing Costs
General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are
capitalized during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income eamed on the temporary invesiment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

Other borrowing cg3ts grErexpensgga in the period in which they are incurred.
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v) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that
an outflow of resources will ba required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognized for
future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision Is recognized even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be smalil.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
racognized as finance cost.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to setile a provision are expected to be recovered from a third parly, the receivable is
recognized as an asset, if it is virtually certain that relmbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured
reliably. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of reimbursements, if any.

w) Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the contro! of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because
it is probable that an outflow of resources will not be required to seftle the obligation. However, if the possibllity of outflow of resources,
arising out of present obligalion, is remots, it is not even disclosed as contingent liability.

A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured
reliably. The Company does not recognize a cantingent liability but discloses its existence in the notes to financial statements. A contingent
asset is not recognized in financial statements, however, the same is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefit is probable.

x) Employee Benefits :
(i) Short-term obligations

Liabilities for salaries and wage, Including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settied wholly within 12 months after the end of the
reporting period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees services up to the end of the
reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current
employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

(i) Other long-term employee benefit obligations

Employees other than Erstwhile DVB Employees

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave which are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in
which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made
in respect of services provided by employees up fo the end of the reporting pericd using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are
discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.
Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement
for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual seftiement is expected to occur.

Erstwhile DVB Employees

The llability for retirement pension payable to the Special Voluntary Retirement Schemes optees till their respective dates of superannuation
or death (whichever Is earlier) is provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation done by an independent actuary at the year end.

The half pay leave liability, consisting of encashment, availment, lapse and compensated absence, while in service and on exit as per rules
of the Company, is calculated in accordance with Ind AS-19 "Employee Benefits”. The fiability is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation
done by an independent actuary at the year end.

They are measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the
end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit methed. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the
reporting pericd that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

(iiy Post-employment obligations

Employees other than Erstwhile DVB Employees

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
(a) defined benefit plans such as gratuity, leave encashment; and

(b} defined contribution plans such as provident fund, superannuation fund ete.

15




BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

Defined benefit plans
Gratuily obligations

The liability or asset recognized in the financial statement In respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of the defined
benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligaticn is calculated annually by
an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is
determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government
bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate
to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the
statement of profit and loss. Remeasurement of gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognized in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained eamings in the
statement of changes in equity and in the financial statement. Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from
plan amendments or curtailments are recognized immediately in profit or loss as past service cost. The Company contributes to a Trust set
up by the Company which further contributes to plans taken from Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) approved
Insurance Companies.

Leave encashment

Long-term leave encashment is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation carried out at the end of the year using the projected unit
credil methed. Re-measurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recegnized in the
statement of profit and loss.

Defined Contribution plans

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local regulations. The Company has no
further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the
contributions are recognized as employee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid conlributions are recognized as an asset to the
extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available. The Company contributes towards Superannuation to a Trust set
up by the Company which further contributes to plans taken from Insurance Companies approved by IRDA. The Company makes monthly
contributions based on a specified percentage of each eligible employea’s salary.

Employees of Erstwhile Delhl Vidyut Board {DVB) (presently employees of the Company)

In accordance with the stipulation made by the GoNCTD in its noftification dated January 16, 2001 the contributions on account of the
general provident fund, pension, gratuity and earned leave as per the Financial Rules and Service Rules (FRSR) applicable in respect of the
employees of the erstwhile DVB, is accounted for on due basis and are paid to the Delhi Vidyut Board — Employees Terminal Benefit Fund
2002 (DVB ETBF-2002). Further the retirement benefits are guaranteed by GoNCTD. All such payments made to the DVB ETBF- 2002 are
charged off to the statement of profit and loss.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) through Companies {Indian Accounting $tandards) Amendment Rules, 2019 and Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules has nofified amendment of Ind AS 19. which required to use updated actuarial
assumplions to remeasure net defined benefit liability or assets on amendments, curtailment or settlement of defined benefit plan.

The Company adopted amendment to Ind AS 19 as required by said notification to determine :
« Current Service Costs and net interest for the pericd afler remeasurement using the assumptions used for remeasurement and

» Netinterest for the remzining pericd based on the remeasured net defined benefit [iability or asset.

y) Contributed equity

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly atiributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

2} Earnings Per Share

Basic Eamings Per Share (BEPS) is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

For the purpose of calculating Diluted Eamings Per Share (DEPS), the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and
the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of ali dilutive potential equity shares.

Both BEPS and DEPS have been calculated with and without considering income from rate regulated acfivities in the net profit attributable to
equity shareholders.

aa) Financial Guarantee contracts recognized as financial assets on the date of transition lo Ind AS. The same is measured at estimated fair
value based on the saving in interest cost and subsequently amortized over the tenure of the loan.

Note-2 Critlcal estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom equal the actual results.
Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the Company’s accounting policies.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of items which are more likely to
be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning cut to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed information
about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with information about the basis of calculation for each
affected line item in the financial statements.

The areas involving W and judgements are:
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BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

i. Useful lifa of Property, Plant and Equipment

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment Is based on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand,
competition and other economic factors (such as the stability of the industry and known technological advances) and the level of
maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the asset,

The Company reviews, at the end of each reporting date, the useful life of property, plant and equipment and changes, if any, are adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate

il. Recoverable amount of Property, Plant and Equipment

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment is based on estimates and assumptions regarding in particular the expected
market outiook and future cash flows. Any changes in these assumptions may have a material impact on the measurement of the
recoverable amount and could result in impaiment.

iii. Estimation of defined benefit obligation

" Employée benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which include mortality and withdrawal rates as well as
assumptions conceming future developments in discount rales, the rate of salary increase and the inflation rate. The Company considers
that the assumptions used to measure ils obligations are appropriate and documented. However, any changes in these assumptions may
have a material impact on the resulting calculations.

iv. Estimation of Defarred tax assefts for carry forward losses and current tax expenses
The Company review carrying amount of deferred tax assets and liabilities at the end of each reporting period. The policy for the same has
- been explained under Note no 1(g).

v. Impairment of Trade Receivables
The Company review carrying amount of trade receivables at the end of each reporting period and provide for expecled credit loss. The
policy for the same is explained in the Note no.1(m) (jii).

vi. Regulatory Assels

The Company determines revenue gap for the year (i.e. shorifall in actual returns over assured returns) based on the principles laid down
under the MYT Regulations and Tariff Orders issued by DERC. At the end of each reporting period, Company also determines regulatory
assets/regulatory liabilities in respect of each reporting period on self true up basis on principles specified in accounting policy Note 1(d)
wherever regulator is yet to take up formal truing up process.

vil. Late Payment Surcharge on Power Purchase (LFSC}

The Company has long term power purchase agreement {"PPA") with various generators and transmission utilities ("Power Utilities®). As per
CERC / DERC regulations / MoP advisory, these Power utilities are liable to charge LPSC on delayed payments as per the rate defined in
the agreement or regulation or MoP advisory and/or MoP Rules. The determination of LPSC Is dependent upon interpretation of applicable
regulations of CERC / DERC, MoP advisory, MoP Rules and terms of PPAs' with Power utilities and observations of DERC for a bilateral
settlement of dues. Significant judgement is applied while interpreting the relevant CERC / DERC regulations, MoP advisory, MoP Rules and
terms of PPA etc as regards to charging of LPSC and asscciated contingent liability in the Financial Statements.

viil, Lease Assets (ROU)

Ind AS 116 requires lessees to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease adjusted with any cption to extend or
terminate the lease, based on assessment on a lease by lease basis, if the use of such option is reasonably certain.

In evaluating the lease term, the Company considers faclors such as any significant leasehold improvements undertaken over the lease
term, costs relating o the extension of the lease based on license period and the importance of the underlying asset to Company operations
taking in to account the location of the underlying asset and the availability of suitable alternatives.

The lease term in future periods is reassessed based on extension of the license period to ensure that the lease termn reflects the current
economic circumstances. After considering current and future economic conditions, the Company has concluded that no changes are
required to lease period relating to the existing lease contracts.

ix. Estimation of Unbilled Revenue ( Refer Nole 11)

Unbilled revenue is recognized against supply of energy to various consumers accured upto the end of reporting period, which will be billed
to the respective consumers in the future billing cycle. 1t is estimated on the basis of latest consumption trend of the consumers and input
variation factor at the end of each reporting period.

x. Estimation uncertainly relating to the global heaith pandemic due fo COVID-19

In assessing the recoverability of trade recsivables including unbilled receivables and regulatory assets, the Company has considered
internal and external information up to the date of approval of these Financial Statements including credit reports and economic forecasts.
The Company has performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based on current indicators of future economic conditions,
the Company expects to recover the carrying amount of these assets. The actual impact of the global health pandemic may however, be
different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these Financial Statements. The Company will continue to closely monitor any
material changes to future economic conditions.

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed o be reasonable under the circumstances.

-
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BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

Note-3: Property, Plant and Equipment

Amount In ¥ Crores

PLANT & EQUIPMENTS OFFICE EQUIPMENTS
FURNITURE OTHER CAPITAL

Particulars BUILDINGS | TRANSFORMERS 8| LUIGHYENING ENERGY | UNDERGROUND AND COMMUNICATION COMPUTERS TOTAL | WORKIN

SWITCHGEARS | ARRESTOR | PATTENES( pyoypps caste | OVERMEAD| pirumes | EquiPmENT GFFICE VEHICLES PROGRESS

NES EQUIPMENTS

Year ended March 31, 2021
Gross carrylng amount
Opening gross camying amount 192,25 1,777.64 12.38 7.95 736.97 2,101.23 650.45 31.35 342 26.51 41.94 1642 | 5,696.50
Additions during the year 4 150,40 0.52 224 58,49 151.91 747 0.70 D.25 8.35 423 5.43 50235
Additions on eccount of inferestioverhiead 1.24 47.48 013 0.45 .27 8.1 22.83 0.06 - 1.51 [ hrg 0.73 116.23
Disposals 12.13 572 0.17 0.01 9,84 0.19 - = 0.15 0.11 0.01 0.38 20.71
Closing gross camrying amount 1865.57 2,009.80 12.84 10.63 T85.88 2,291,668 750.80 32.11 3.53 34.26 47.03 21.25 6,185.37
Accumulated doproclation and Impalrment .
Cpening accumulated dopreciaticn and Impalrment 2144 386.96 2897 4.28 248.77 400.62 130.27 10.79 0.84 8.12 2488 572 | 1,243.52
Depreciation changed during the year 529 109.01 0.78 1.09 66.97 120.25 4064 1.30 0.32 3.20 4.64 147 354.96
|Disposals 2.53 1.89 0,04 - 5.40 0.07 - = 0.05 0.08 0.01 0.30 10.35
[Closing accumulated depreclation and Impalment 24.20 494.08 .71 5.35 308.34 520.70 170.91 12.09 1.11 11.26 20.49 6,89 | 1,5688.13
Net carrylng amount as at March 31, 2021 161.37 1,615.72 9.13 5.28 477.85 1,770.96 579.89 20.02 242 23.00 17.54 414.36 | 4,69T7.24 123,80
Less: Provislon for Refirement 17.90 12.09
Net carrylng amount after provision as at March 34, 2021 4,579.34 111.71
Add:~ Inventory for Capital Works including Goods in Transit (GIT) 47.60
Less:- Provision for Capital Inventories 187
jNet CWIP Including Caphtal inventory 157.64
Year ended March 31, 2022
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross canrying amount 185.57 2,009,280 12.84 10.63 785,89 2,231,686 750.80 2N 3,53 .26 47.03 21,25 | 6,135.37
Additions during the year 970 148.34 0.95 5.81 77.42 12527 Tr.A4 0.45 0.28 430 295 4,68 457.59
Additions on eccount of interestiaverhead 118 .76 0.26 1.4 0.64 20,12 19,47 0,08 - 0.84 0.78 - 91.2¢
Disposals - 18,31 1.77 0.07 13.72 0.03 0.01 0.51 0.46 0.76 0.06 0,27 35.97
Closing gross carrying amount 198.45 2,174,55 12,27 17.51 850,23 2,447.02 847,70 3213 3.35 38.64 50.70 26.68 €,698.25
Accumulated dopreclation and Impalrment
Operning accumulated depreciation and Impaimaent 24.20 494,08 37 538 308.04 520.70 170.91 12.09 111 11.26 2049 6,89 1,688.13
Depreciation charged during the year 4.92 116,42 0.83 1.51 71.08 126,36 41.98 1.40 1.48 3.60 5.70 173 376.81
Disposals - 9.29 1.32 0.05 7.05 0.01 0.01 0.3 0.23 0.43 0,05 014 18.89
Closing accumulated depreclation and Impalrment 29.12 601.21 3,02 8.81 372.3T7 647.05 21288 13.18 2.36 14.43 35.14 8.48 1,946.05
Net carrying amount &8s at March 31, 2022 169.33 1,573.28 9,25 10.70 477.86 1,799,897 634,82 18.85 0.99 24.21 15.56 17.18 | 4,752.20 118.60
Less: Provision for Retirement 18,05 12.09
Net carrying amount after provision as st March 34, 2022 473315 107.51
Add:- Inventory for Cepital Works Including Goods in Trensit (GIT) 4387
Less:- Provisicn for Capital Inventories 1.17
Net CWIP including Capital Inventory 150.21




BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED Amount in ¥ Crores

Notes to Financlal Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

{I) Property, plant and equipment pledged as security
a) Tangible assets (including capital work- in- progress) are subject to first pari passu charge to secure the Company's bormowings
referred in notes as secured loan from financlal institution and bank in the current and previous year (Refer Note 21 & 29).

b) The second pari passu charge on Tangible assets (including capital work in progress) are in favour of worklng capital lender's Issuing
Stand By Letter of Credit/ Letter of Credit (SBLC/LC) limits .

{li) Contractual obligations

Refer Note 47 for disclosure of contractual commitments for the acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipments.

(iil) The amount of borrowing costs capitalized to gross block of fixed assets during the year ended is ¥ 9.82 Crores ( March 31, 2021 ¥
20.69 Crores). The rate used to determine the amount of borrowing costs eigible for capitalization for the year ended March 31, 2022 is
12.69% (March 31, 2021- 12.73%) which is welghted average interest rate of borrowing.

(Iv) Property, Plant and Equipment contributed by customers

The Entity recognizes any contribution including taking over of self-constructed assets by consumers towards property, plant and
equipment made by various Govt. agencles/ others to be ulilized in the transmisslon and distribution process and that meets the definition
of an asset, The Initial gross amount Is estimated at fair value by reference to the market price of these assets on the date in which control
is obtained. Refer Nole 25 for amount that the Company has recognized as property, plant and equipment and Note 35 for revenue
recognized during the year. PPE includes cost of T 4.28 Crores Gross Value , Accumulated depreciation of ¥ 3.20 Crores towards
consumer contribution of self- constructed assets transferred by CGHS customer through transfer agreement (Previous Year March 31,
2021 Gross Value of T 27.50 Crores, Accumutlated Depreciation of T 10.36 Crores from M/s Delhi International Airport Pvt. Lid ). The
same has been recognized as PPE through consumer contribution during the vear as required undar DERC (Supply code and
Performance Standard) Regulation, 2017.

{v) CWIP Movement

Capital work in progress as at March 31, 2022 comprises expenditure for the Property, ptant and equipment in the course of construction.
Borrowing cost amounting to T 1.53 Crores ( March 31, 2021 ¥ 3,24 Crores) and personnel cost amounting to ¥ 17.73 Crores (March 31,
2021 ¥ 19.97 Crores) have been added to CWIP,

Particulars Year Opening Addition Capitalization Closing |
CWIP Movement 2021-22 123.80 438.31 442.51 119,60
CWIP Movement 2020-21 274.73 371.98 §22.01 123,80
(vl} Ageing schedule of Capital Work-In-Progress
As at March 31, 2022 Amount of CWIP for a period of Total
CWIP Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years
Projects in process 98,04 6.40 1.41 0.37 106,22
Projects temporary suspended 0.26 0.08 0,01 0.94 1.28
Total* 98.30 6.48 142 1.1 107.51
* Excluding amount of T 12.09 Crores HVDS Projects against which 100% provision has been made by the Company and capital inventory of T 42.70
Crores.
As at March 31, 2021 Amount of CWIP for a period of Total
CWIP Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years
Projects In process 24.98 10.88 12.21 1.99 110.06
Projects temporary suspended 0.08 0.01 0.34 1.22 1.65
Total* 85.06 10.89 12.55 3.21 111.714

* Excluding amount of T 12.09 Crores HVDS Projects against which 100% provision has been made by the Company and capital inventory of T 45.93
Crores. .

1.Projects execution plans are based on assessment and requirement of the Company and are also submitted to DERC. Projects are
execuled based on annual rolling plans. Such annual rolling plans including revised approved projects plan are re-submitted to the DERC

and not consldered for determining variaton while making disclosure.
2.The Company does not have any projects which have exceeded its cost compared to its original cost.

Time overrun/ Temporary Suspended expected completion Schedule as on March 31, 2022

To ba completed In
CWIP (Schemo No) Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
ES08GS4025 - 0.59 - - 0.59
ES10GS4022 0.09 - - - 0.09
EW16MS54022 0.03 - - - 0.03
EW18GS4010 0.00 0.02 - - 0.02
JF18SH1085 0.01 - - - 0.01
KP16MS4097 0.04 - - - . 0.04
MH18SH1265 0.04 - - - 0,04
MN18554061 0.05 - - - 0.05
SVOSNF4064 - 0.32 - - 0.32
VK14884057 0.05 - - - 0.05
VK15NF4045 0.04 - - - 0.04
Total 0.36 0.93 - - 1.29
Prevlous Year - 0.95 0.70 - 1.65
{vil) Land

Under the provisions of Delhi Electricity Reforms (Transfer Scheme 2001) Rules, vide Defhi Gazette Notification dated November 20,
2001 the successor utility Companies are entitled to use certain Lands as a licensee of the Government of Delhl, on "Right of Use" basis
on payment of a consolidated amount of T 1/- per month.

{vili) Immovable Property

In exercise of the power conferred by section 60 read with section 15 and section 16 of the Delhl Electricity Reform Act 2000 (Delhi Act

No. 2 of 2001), i
the National C

sets (other than land} were inter alia transferred under Notification No. F.11(99)/2001 by the Government of
iy dRRelhi to BSES Rajdhani Power Ltd.




BSES RAJDHANI FOWER LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Endod March 31, 2022

Property, Plant and Equipment {(Additional disclosure as per previous Ind GAAP)

PLANT & EQUIPMENTS OFFICE EQUIFMENTS
FURNITURE OTHER com s TOTAL
Particulars BUILDINGS | TRANSFORMERS &) LIGHTENING ENERGY | UNDERGROUND AND COMMUNICATION PUTER
BATTERIES OVERHEAD OFFICE VEHICLES
SWITCHGEARS ARRESTOR METERS CABLE LINES FIXTURES EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENTS
Year ended March 31, 2021
Gross carrylng amount
Opening gross camying amount 294.29 2,320,583 26.33 1415 1,022.68 2,658.16 1,126,058 50.62 4,02 33.04 86,19 30.81 | 7,584.85
Additions during the year 4.21 150.40 0.52 224 58,49 151.91 TTAT 0.70 026 8.36 4.3 5438 80235
Addilions on account of Iterestioverhesd 1.24 47,48 0.13 D.45 127 hiAg | 2288 0.06 - 1.51 077 0.73 115.23
Disposals 27.60 9.70 0.73 0.07 13.64 0.26 - 0.14 0.16 0.10 0.01 .78 63.17
Closing gross carrylng amount 272,14 2,566.71 28,26 16.77 1,068.78 2,748.53 1,238.40 51,24 4.12 40.60 91.28 38.24 | 8,149.26 |
Accumulated depreclation and Impairment
Opening accumutated dapreciation and impalmment 123.48 937,86 16.94 10.46 53346 a57.45 616.87 20.06 143 1465 69.11 2141 | 323187
Deprociation charged during the year 5.29 109.01 0.18 1.09 66,97 120.25 40.64 1.30 0.32 .20 4.64 1.47 354,96
Disposals 18.00 597 0.60 0.08 8.20 0.13 = 0.14 0,05 0.05 0,01 0.70 M.81
Closing accumulated depreciation and Impalrment 110.77 1,040.99 17.12 11.49 591.23 o77.57 656.51 31.22 1.70 17.80 73.74 21.88 | 365202
Not carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 161.37 1,516.72 9.13 5.28 477.55 1,770.96 875.89 20.02 2.42 23.00 17.54 14.36 | 4,597.24
Less: Provision for Retirement 17.80
Net carrying amount after provision as at March 31, 2021 4.579.34
Year ended March 31, 2022
Gross camrying amount
Opening gross camrying amount 27214 2,856,71 26,25 16.77 1,068.78 2,745.53 1,236.40 51.24 412 40.80 91.28 36.24 | 8,149.26
Additions during the year 9.70 148.34 0.95 5.81 T7.42 125.27 7.4 045 0.28 420 295 4.68 457.59
Additions on account of interesVoverhead .18 .76 0.25 114 0.84 30.12 19.47 0.08 - 0.84 0.78 - 91.26
Disposals - 31.78 3.26 0.23 16,97 0.03 0.01 219 0.52 217 513 1.45 83.74
Closing gross camrylng amount 286.02 2,708,03 24.19 23.49 1,129.87 2,903.89 4,333.30 49.53 3.88 o277 89,58 39.47 | 8,634,37
Accumulated depreclation and Impalment
Opaning accumulated depreciation and impakment 110.77 1,040.99 712 11.49 591.23 977.67 656.81 .22 1.70 17.80 7374 21,88 | 3,852.02
Depreciation charged during the year 4.92 116.42 063 1.51 71,08 126.36 41,98 1.40 1.48 360 570 1.73 376,81
Disposals - 2276 2.81 0.21 10.30 0.01 0.01 1.99 0.29 1.84 5.12 1.32 46.66
Closing accumulated depreclatfon and Impalrment 115.69 1,134.65 14.84 12.78 852.01 1,103.92 658.48 30.63 2.89 19.66 7432 22,29 | 388217
Met carrylng amount as at March 31, 2022 169,33 1,673.38 9,25 10.70 477.86 1,799.97 634.82 18.95 0.99 24.21 15.56 417.18 | 4752.20
Less: Provisicn for Retirement 19.05
Net carrying amount after provision as at March 31, 2022 4,73).15




BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED Amount in ¥ Crores
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

Note-4: Other Intangible Assets

Computer Total
Particular Software
Year ended March 31, 2021
Gross carrylng amount
Opening gross carrying amount 33.37 33.37
Additions during the year 3.00 3.00
Closing gross carrying amount 36.37 36.37
Accumulated amortization and impairment 16.37 16.37
Amortization charge for the year 5.07 5.07
Closing accumulated amortization and impairment 21.44 21.44
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 14.93 14.93
Year Ended March 31, 2022
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount 36.37 36.37
Additions during the year 1.32 1.32
Closing gross carrying amount 37.69 37.69
Accumulated amortization and impairment 21.44 21.44
Amortization charge for the year 4.33 4.33
Closing accumulated amortization and impairment 25.77 25.77
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 11.92 11.92

(i) Internally generated Computer Softwares as at March 31, 2022 ¥ Nil (March 31, 2021%
Nil)
(i) Intangible assets are subject to first charge to secure the Company's borrowings referred

in notes as secured loan from financial institution and bank in the current and previous year.
(Refer Note 21 & 29)

(ii)The second pari passu charge on Intangible assets are in favour of working capital
lender's issuing Stand By Letter of Credit/ Letter of Credit (SBLC/LCY) limits .

Other Intangible Assets (Additional disclosure as per previous Ind GAAF)

Computer Total
Particular Software
Year ended March 31, 2021
Gross carrylng amount
Opening gross carrying amount 41.10 41.10
Additions during the year 3.00 3.00
Closing gross carrying amount 44.10 44.10
Accumulated amortization and impairment 24.10 24.10
Amortization charge for the year 5.07 5.07
Closing accumulated amortization and impairment 2917 29.17
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 14.93 14.93
Year Ended March 31, 2022
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount 4410 44,10
Additions during the year 1.32 1.32
Disposals - -
Closing gross carrying amount 45.42 4542
Accumulated amortization and impairment 29,17 2917
Amortization charge for the year 4.33 4.33
Closing accumulated amortization and impairment 33.50 33.50
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 11.92 11.92

21



BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED

Amount InT Crores

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

Note-5 : Right-of-Use Assets

Right-of-Use Total
Particular Assets
Year ended March 31, 2021
Gross carrylng amount
Opening gross carrying amount 82.14 82.14
Additions during the year 1.65 1.65
Closing gross carrying amount 83.79 83.79
Accumulated amortization and impairment B.21 8.21
Amortization charge for the year 8.40 8.40
Closing accumulated amortization and impairment 16.81 16.61
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 €7.18 67.18
Year Ended March 31, 2022
Gross carrying amount
QOpening gross carrying amount 83.79 83.79
Additions during the year - -
Closing gross carrying amount 83.79 83.79
Accumulated amortization and Impairment 16.61 16.61
Amortization charge for the year 8.40 8.40
Closing accumulated amortization and impairment 25.01 25.01
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 58.78 5§8.78

(ROU) (March 31, 2021 ¥ 13.25 Crores)

accounting.

2029,
(iv) Refer Note No 1{h) for Lease Assets (ROU).

(i) During the year Company has paid / incurred ¥ 13.25 Crores towards Lease Assets

(i) The lease payments are discounted using the implicit interest rate @ 12% p.a for lease

(iii) The lease period for life of ROU has been considered till the license period i.e. March 31,

22



BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

Note-6 Restricted Bank Deposits As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Batance with banks held as securities against borrowings 171.14 137.97
Total 171.14 137.97
Nature

The restrictions are primarily on account of fixed deposits held as security against debt servicing coverage requirement and margin for
issuance of bank guarantees. These fixed deposits are to be maintained till the term loan is repaid in full and bank guarantees are

discharged.
Terms & Conditions

These FDRs with bank can be withdrawn by the Company at any point subject to compliance of restrictions.

Note-7 Non Current Loans

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Unsecured, considered good

Loans to Staff 0.32 0.36

Loans to Related Party * 46.57 -

Total 46.89 0.36

1, For Loans given to related party. (Refer Note 14 & 45)

2. For explanation on the Company credit risk management process Refer Note 46.

Note-8 Other Non Current Financial Assets As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Recoverable from SVRS Trust {(Refer Note 48 B (g)) 0.22 0.31

Security Deposits 419 0.36

Total 4.41 0.67

For explanation on the Company credit risk management process Refer Note 46.

Note-9 Other Non Current Assets As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Unsecurad

Capital Advances 443 2.28

Advance other than Capital Advance :-

i) Income Tax Recoverable 30.38 66.07

ii) Income Tax deposited under protest (Refer Note 48 B (c & d)) 1.70 1.70

Total 36.51 70.05

Note-10 Inventories As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Stores & Spares 19.98 22147

(includes Goods in Transit ¥ 0.08 Crore (March 31, 2021 ¥ 0.27 Crore))

Less: Provision for inventories 0.72 1.25
19.26 20.92

Loose Tools 0.15 0.17

Total 19.41 21.09

1. Inventories are subject to first pari passu charge to secure the Company's borrowings referred in notes as secured loan from financial

institution and banks in the current and previous year (Refer Note 21 & 29).

2. The second pari passu charge on Inventories are in favour of working capital lender's issuing Stand By Letter of Credit/ Letter of

Credit (SBLC/LC) limits .

3. Inventories comprises stores & spares and [oose tools which are consumable in repair and maintenance of service lines and other

equipments (Refer Note 41).

4.There is a write back of provision of ¥ 0.53 Crores during the year ended March 31, 2022 in view of movement in inventory of non
moving and slow moving items (March 31, 2021 write back of provision of ¥ 0.05 Crore).




BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED Amount.In T Crores
Notes to Financlal Statements for the Year Endad March 31, 2022

Note-11 Current Trade Receivables As at March | As at March
31, 2022 31, 2021

Trade Receivables - Sale of Power

(i) Considered good - Secured 256.81 223.21
(i) Considered good - Unsecured 205.14 220.51
(il Trade Receivable which have significant increase in credit risk 149,72 143.48
611.67 587.20

Less : Impairment for trade receivables* 149.72 143.48
(A) 461.95 443.72

Trade Recelvables - Open Access
(i) Unsecured Considered good 11.71 0.59

Less : Impairment for trade receivables - -
(B) 11.71 0.59

Trade Receivables - Bulk Sale of Power
(i) Unsecured Considered good 0.09 1.75
Less : Impairment for trade receivables - -

{C) 0.09 1.75
Trade Recelvables - Unbilled Revenue {D} 246,36 181.96
Total {A+B+C+D) 720.11 628.02

* The Company has measured Expected Credit Loss of frade receivable based on simplified approach as per Ind AS 109 "Financial
Instruments®. (Refer note 46)
1. Trade Recelvable are subject to first pari passu charge in favour of working capital lender's issulng SBLC/ LC limits.

2, Trade Receivable are subject to second pari passu charge to secure the Company's borrowings referred In notes as secured loan from
financial institution and banks in the current and previous year (Refer Note 21 & 29).

3. No Trade or other receivable are due from director or other officer of the Company and firms or private companies in which any director is
a partner, a director or a member either jointly or severally with other persons except normal ufility bills, (Refer Note 45)

4. Trade recelvables are non-interest bearing. The credit period for sale of power as mentioned in note 11(A) Is 15 clear days. The Company
charge LPSC as per the DERC directives after the due date.
§. Unbllled Revenue
a) Unbilled Revenue represents accrued income from sale of power and open access from the last bilted cycle upto the reporting date.
b) Unbilled trade receivable Includes ¥ 230.49 Crores (March 31, 2021 T 174.59 Crores) towards sale of power and ¥ 15.87 Crores (March
31, 2021 % 7.37 Crores) towards open access.
6. For information on receivables from Struck Off Companies. (Refer Note 58)
7. For terms and condition of trade receivable owing from related parties. (Refer Note 45)
8. For explanation on the Company credit risk management process. (Refer Note 46)

9, Trade Recelvables Agelng Schedule

Year ended March 31, 2022
Particulars Not Due (Outstanding for following perlods from due date of Total
payment
Less than | 6 Months |  1-2 2-3 More than
6 Months | -1 Year | years | years 3 Years
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered Good
a) Sale of Power 334.18 60.50 23.03 9.00 1.7 - 428.42
b) Open Access 0.00 11.711 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 1.1
c) Bulk Sale of Power 0.09 - - - - - 0.09
{l} Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have 3.67 4.87 11.87 16.30 | 21.93 60.55 119.19
significant increase in credit risk
(i) Disputed Trade Receivables - Considered Good 0.15 1.7 1.67 8.74 268 18.58 33.53
(iv} Disputed Trade Receivables - which have 0.00 0.16 0.44 0.86 2322 26.95 30.53
significant increase in credit risk
Total {A) 338.09 78.95 37.01 34.90 | 28.54 105.98 623.47
Trade Receivables - Unbilled Revenue {B) 246.36 - - - - - 246.36
Total {A+B) 584.45 78.95 37.01 34.90 | 28.54 106.98 869.83
Year ended March 31, 2021
Particulars Not Due |Outstanding for followlng periods from due date of Total
payment
Less than | 6 Months 1-2 2-3 More than
6 Months | -1 Year | years | years 3 Years
() Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered Good
a) Sale of Power 289.75 50.73 16.33 11.74 2.85 0.15 411.55
b) Open Access 0.30 0.15 0.07 0.07 - - 0,59
¢) Bulk Sale of Power 1.75 - - - - - 1.75
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have 232 8.74 - B14| 2184 | 22.53 52.29 115.86
significant Increase In credit risk
(rtisputed Trade Receivables - Considered Good 0.19 284 6.47 362| 1.58 (3 3247
[t Dishited Trade Receivables - which have - 0.04 0.19 110 6.99 b&-sn- 27.62
islgnifiganiincrease in credit risk I .
(Tatali| (A) | 294.31 102.50 31.20| 38.37| 33.85] _  89.21 \56%.54
Trade/Recdivables - Unbilled Revenue (B) | 181.96 - - - - [B= 5 5196
Total. .. (A+B) | 476.27 | 102.50 31.20 | 38.37 | 33.95 [\ A\ 89.21 %74.50
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BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

Amountin T Crores

Note-12 Cash and Cash Equivalents As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Balances with Banks in Current Accounts 110.39 197.82
Balances with Banks in Fixed Deposits 298.47 -
Cheques, draft on hand and payment gateways 47.87 68.42
Cash on hand 0.40 0.43
Total 457.13 266.67

1. For explanation on the Company credit risk management process (Refer Note 46).

Note-13 Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Balance with banks held as margin money ' 83.08 101.46
Resfricted Balance with Bank - For Roof Top Solar Installation 2 0.07 -

Balance with banks for other commitments 0.25 0.24
Total B3.40 101.70

1. The restriction are primarily on account of fixed deposit receipts held with banks as margin against the issuance of Letler of
Credit (LC). These FDRs with bank can be withdrawn by the Company at any point of time subject to compliance of
restrictions.

2. The Company has received of ¥ 1.11 Crores from Ministry of New and Renewal Energy as advance for central finance
assistance deposit for allocation of 10MW capacities towards implementation of Grid Connected Roof top Solar Project out of
which ¥ 1.04 Crores were disbursed to the Vendors by the Company during the year.

3. These represents fixed deposits to be matured within twelve months and are submitted with the courts against various

legal cases.

4. For explanalion on the Company credit risk management process (Refer Note 46).

Note-14 Current Loans As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Considered good - Unsecured X
Loans & Advances to Staff 0.34 1.35
Loans to Related Party ! 45.00 115,57
Total 45.34 116.92

2021 @ 12.34% p.a). (Refer Note 7 & 45)
2. For Loans given to related party (Refer Note 7 & 45).

3, For explanation on the Company credit risk management process (Refer Note 46).

1. The interest is charged from BSES Yamuna Power Limited for the year ended March 31, 2022 @ 12.52% p.a. {March 31,

Note-15 Other Current Financial Assets As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
{Unsecured considered good)

Subsidy Receivable from GoNCTD* 220.39 136.71
Recoverable from DVB ETBF 2002 Trust {(Refer Note 48 B (e)) 66.57 66.40
Recoverable from SVRS Trust ((Refer Note 48 B (e)) 0.09 0.15
Claims Receivable - Insurance 0.75 0.02
Recoverable on account of GST (Refer Note 54) 4.06 13.72
Receivable - Others 717 5.36
Security Deposit 8.29 6.85
Interest accrued but not due on Fixed Deposits 3.27 1.40
Confract Assets * 1.22 0.67
Total 311.81 231.28

(MMSPY) for providing Street lights at dark spots.

2. For explanation on the Company credit risk management process (Refer Note 46).

1. it represents job work-in-progress in respect of execution of work under Mukhyamantri Sadak Punamirman Yojna Scheme

* Subsidy passed to the consumers as per the scheme announced by GoNCTD.

Subsidy Account Statement As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Opening Subsidy Receivable 136.71 8.29
Subsidy passed to consumers** 1,513.34 1,440.33
|Subsidy Received 1,429.66 1,311.91
Closing Subsidy Recelvable 220.39 136.71

¥ 0.02 Crore.

* Subsidy passed to the consumer for the year ended March 31, 2021 is net off of subsidy disallowed by DERC amounting to

Note-16 Current Tax Assets

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Advance Taxes & TDS 43.54 19.05

TDS Refund Receivable 1.74 1.74

Total 45.28 20.79

Note-17 Other Current Assets As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Advance other than Capital Advance :-

Pension Trust Surcharge Recoverable (Refer Note 55) 9.44 60.93

id Expenses 38.79 34.86

ayanges to Suppliers and Others 38.40 .06

SeritaYax Recoverable (Refer Note 48 B(h})) 3.76

Uiy )y epoverable (Input Tax Credit) 3.97

ﬁeuwemnle for Barter Transaction 147.05

Totali 2141 ] 3.
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BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED Amount in ¥ Crores
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
Note-18 Regulatory deferral account balances As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Tariff Adjustment Account 10,855.93 10,891.68
Deferred Tax associated with Regulatory deferral account balances - -
10,855.93 10,891.68
Tariff AdJustment Account
Opening Balance {A) 10,891.68 9,260.71
Revenue GAP during the year
Cost
Power Purchase Cost 7,115.24 6,868.72
Others 1,500,37 2,376.39
(Includes other costs & charges in accordance with MYT Regulations,
tariff orders from DERC and orders of Appellate Authorities)
Carrying Cost for the year 1,213.57 1,243.61
(B) 9,829.18 10,488.72
Revenue
Revenue collected * 9,056.66 8,092.04
Non Tariff income 215.66 153.37
() 9,272.32 8,245.41
Income recoverable/(reversible) from future tariff /Revenue gap for the year £56.86 2,243.31
D=(B-C)
8% Surcharge collected during the year
- Recovery towards opening balance ** (E) (644.10) (612.34)
Net movement during the year F= (D-E) (87.24) 1,630.97
Add:- Adjustment of Pension Trust Surcharge G 51.49 -
Tariff Adjustment Account (A+F+G) 10,855.93 10,891.68
Related Deferred Tax on Regulatory deferral account balances (Refer Note 46 ) (2,059.24) (1,933.16)
Deferred Tax associated with Regulatory deferral account balances !
Opening :- Deferred Tax Liability (1,933.15) (957.49)
Add:- Deferred Tax (Liabilities) during the year {126.09) (975.66)
Less:- Recoverable from future tariff 2,059.24 1,933.15
(H) - -
Balance as at the end of the year TOTAL (A+tF+G+H) 10,855.93 10,891.68

1.Refer Note 59

The Company is a rate regulated entity where the Retail Supply Tariff (RST) chargeable to consumers by the Company is determined by
Delhi Electricity Regulatory Commission (DERC or Commission) based on the prevailing Regulations which provides for segregation of costs
into contrallable and uncontrollable costs. Financial losses arising out of the under-performance with respect to the targets specified by the
DERC for the “controllable” parameters is to be borne by the Licensee.

DERC on December 27, 2019 issued the DERC (Business Plan) Regulations, 2019 {Business Plan Regulations’19) which is in force for a
period of three years upto FY 2022-23 and provides trajectory for various controllable parameters for the aforesaid period.

The revenue gap/surplus is represented by balance of Regulated Deferral Account which is based on principle stated in respective MYT
Regulations for that period, tariff orders and other applicable laws (except for certain disallowances***). In respect of such revenue gaps,
appropriate adjustments have been made for the respective years in accordance with Ind AS 114 read with the Guidance Note on Regulatory
Assets issued by the ICAI. Further, for the current year, self-truing up has been conducted in line with the principles faid down in the Business
Plan Regulations, 2019 read with Tariff Regulations, 2017,

* DERC has frued up revenue gap for period upto March 31, 2014 vide its Tariff Order dated September 29, 2015 with certain dis-
allowances. The Company has preferred an appeal before Hon'ble Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) against the said order,
challenging issues that are contrary to statutory regulations, unjustified and arbitrary, DERC’s own findings in previous tariff orders and
regarding erroneous and/or non-implementation of previous APTEL Judgements, However, based on the legal opinion taken by the
Company, the disallowances which are subject matter of appeal, has not been accepted by Company and the Company has, in accordance
with Ind AS 114 (and it's predecessor AS) treated such amounts as they ought to be treated in terms of the accepted Regulatory Framework
in the carrying value of Regulatory Deferral Account Balance as at March 31, 2022,

On same basis amfd by the lega! opinion, impact of similar disallowances made by DERC while truing up for FY 2014-15, FY
2015-16, FY 201 WY % 8, FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20 in the subsequent Taritt-entiers~lated August 31, 2017, March 28, 2018,
July 31, 2019, Augsst 2o, <usp,anp September 30, 2021 have been treated in terms gfYRIITTASDIR (and its predecessor AS) in carrying
value of Regulgtary Det@iral Agcount Balance as at March 31, 2022. The Company bfg/filed an appyg]|pefore Hon'ble APTEL against such
disallowances.
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BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED Amount in ¥ Crores
Notes to Financlal Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

In the latest Tariff Order dated September 30, 2021, DERC has trued up Regulatory Deferral Account Balance upto March 31, 2020 at ¥
4189.46 Crores.

On December 01, 2021, Hon'ble Supreme Court (SC) dismissed DERC Civil Appeals (No. 884 & 980 of 2010, 8003-2004 of 2011 and 1854-
1855 of 2014) challenging APTEL Orders decided in favour of BSES and directed DERC to comply with the directions of APTEL contained in
the Orders within a period of three months. DERC filed the compliance report befor Hon'ble SC in Civil Appeal No. 8003 of 2011 on March
23, 2022. Later, the Company filed an application on April 04, 2022 objecting DERC submissions in the Compliance Report. Further, DERC
issued compliance order dated April 12, 2022 and submitted compliance report befor Hon'ble SC on April 22, 2022 in Civil Appeal No. 884 of
2010. The Company is analysing the Order to take up the matter before the Hon'ble SC.

* Revenue collected includes carrying cost allowed by DERC in the Annual Revenue Requirement for the year ended March 31, 2022 of ¥
366.16 Crores {(March 31, 2021 ¥ 258.43 Crores),

** DERC has continued to allow recovery through 8% Surcharge towards principal amount of Regulatory Assets. Accordingly, the same is
being recovered from the consumers.

The percentage of existing surcharge towards recovery of accumulated Regulatery Assets Is subject to review by DERC in the future tariff
orders.

The Company has also taken up the matter of timely recovery of Accumulated Regulatory assets through a Writ Pelition before the Hon'ble
Supreme Court {Refer Note 50).

Accordingly, 8% surcharge of T 644.10 Crores recovered during the year (March 31, 2021 ¥ 612.34 Crores) has been adjusted against
opening Regulatory Deferral Account Balance.

Regulatory deferral amount debit balances are subject to first pari-passu charge to secure the Company's borrowings referred in Notes as
Secured Loan from Financial Institution and Banks in the current and previous year {Refer Note 21 & 26).

Regulatory deferral amount debit batances are subject to second pari-passu charge in favour of working capital lender for issuing SBLC/LC
Mimits,

Regulatory Risk Management

Dethi Electricity Regulatory Commission (DERC) is the Regulator as per Electricity Act,

Market Risk
The Company is in the business of Supply of Electricity, being an essential and lifeline for consumers, therefore no demand risk is
anticipated. There is regular growth in the numbers of consumers and demand of electricity from existing and new consumers.

Regulatory Risk
The Company is operating under regulatory environment governed by DERC. Tariff is subject to Rate Regulated Activities.

Refer note 1 (d) on Company policy relating to determination of regulatory assets/regulatory liabilities.

The Company’s risk for Regulatory Assets is reviewed by the Risk Management Committee supported by regulatory team under policies
approved by the Board of Directors and in terms of the relevant Accounting Standards. The team identifies, evaluates and makes plans to
mitigate associated risks in close coordination with the Company’s operating units and the same is quarterly submitted to the board / audit
committee for their review.

Regulatory Assets recognized in the financial statements of the Company are subject to true up by DERC as per Regulation and
disallowances of past assessments pending in courts /authorities.

DERC issued Tariff Order dated August 28, 2020 for FY 2020-21, which was applicable from September 01, 2020 to September 30, 2021.
Thereafter DERC issued Tariff Order dated September 30, 2021 for FY 2021-22 which is in-force from October 01, 2021 and will remain in-
foree till replaced by a subsequent tariff order and/or is amended, reviewed or modified in accordance with the provisions of the Electricity
Act, 2003 and the Regulations made there under.

Other Risk
For explanation on the Qther risk management process (Refer Note 46).
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BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

Amount in ¥ Crores

Note-19 Equity Share Capital

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

No. of Shares {In

No. of Shares

Partlculars Crores) Amount (In Crores) Amount

Authorized

Equity Shares of T 10 each (March 31, 2021 ¥ 10 each) 120.00 1,200.00 120.00 1,200.00

Issuted, Subscribed & Fully Paid Up

Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each (March 31, 2021, 10 each) 104.00 1,040.00 104.00 1,040.00

Total 1,040.00 1,040.00

(a) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Particulars No. of Shares (In Amount No. of Shares Amount
Crores) ' {In Crores)

Balance at the beginning of the year 104,00 1,040.00 104.00 1,040.00

Add: Shares issued during the year - - - -

Balance at the end of the year 104.00 1,040.00 104.00 1,040.,00

Voting

vote per share held.
Dividend/ Liquidation

shareholders.

(b) Rights, preference and restrictions attached to Equity Shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one

The Company has not declaredfdistributed any dividend in the current and previous year. In the event of liquidation of the
Company, the holders of equity shares shall be entitled to receive all of the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts, if any. Such distribution amounts will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the

(c) Shares held by holding company or ultimate holding company and their subsidiaries or associates.

Name of Shareholder

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

No. of Shares % of No. of Shares % of
{In Crores) Shareholding {In Crores) | Shareholding
Reliance Infrastructure Limited (immediate and Ultimate 53.04 51.00% 53.04 51.00%
Holding Company)
Total 53.04 51.00% 53.04 51.00%
{d} Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the total equity shares of the Company
Name of Shareholder As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
No. of Shares % of No. of Shares % of
{In Crores) Shareholding (In Crores) Shareholding
Reliance Infrastructure Limited (Immediate and Uitimate 53.04 51.00% 53.04 51.00%
Holding Company)
Delhi Power Company Limited 50.96 49.00% 50.96 49.00%

{e) Details of Shares held by Promoters of the Company

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Name of Promoter No. of Shares Shar?hz: ding No. of Shares Shar?hzf ding
Reliance [nfrastructure Limited 53,03,99,995 51.00% 53,03,99,995 51.00%
Delhi Power Company Limited 50,95,99,996 49.00% 50,95,09,996 49.00%
Chief Secretary 1 0.00% 1 0.00%
Principal Secretary(Finance) 1 0.00% 1 0.00%
Principal Secretary{Home) 1 0.00% 1 0.00%
Secretary(Power) 1 0.00% 1 0.00%
Nandkumar Deo jointly with Reliance Infrastructure Limited 1 0.00% 1 0.00%
Alok Roy jointly with Reliance Infrastructure Limited 1 0.00% 1 0.00%
Gopal Saxena jointly with Reliance Infrastructure Limited 1 0.00% 1 0.00%
Udita Kumar jointly with Reliance Infrastructure Limited 1 0.00% 1 0.00%
Vijay Mathur jointly with Reliance Infrastructure Limited 1 0.00% 1 0.00%

Total| 1,04,00,00,000 100.00%] 1,04,00.88-800 100.00%

legal and benefpg{sy owng{snip\og§nares.

the Company d

(f) As per the rgéal@e of e Gowmpany, including its register of shareholders / members, the above, REVBhoTIdEn

resents both

(g} No class o@Wssued as bonus shares and shares issued for consideration othb‘ﬁ’f@@@@ﬂ@bht back by

five years immediately preceding the reporing date.
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BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
Notes to Financlal Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

Amount In ¥ Crores

Note-20 Other Equity As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Retained Earnings* 4,144 40 3,755.83
Total 4,144.40 3,759.83
* Refer Note 59
Note-21 Non Current Borrowings As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Secured

Term Loan from Other

- Power Finance Corporation Limited (PFC) 1,321.35 1,562.13
Total 1,321.35 1,562.13

2 Term Loans (From PFC) are secured as under:-
{a) Primary Security

{ii) First pari-passu charge on regulatory assets of the Company.
(iv) Second pari-passu charge on the receivable of Company.

(b} Collateral Security
(i) Pledge of 51% of ordinary equity share of the Company.

from DERC is sought and is under process.

Repayment terms of Term Loan from PFC

{i) First pari-passu charge on all movable and immovable properties and assets of the Company.

1. Barrowings are netted off of loan processing charges amounting to ¥ 2.92 Crores as at March 31, 2022 (March 31, 2021 ¥ 4.76 Crores).

(itiy First pari-passu charge on present and future revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising.

(i) Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) equivalent to Interest and principal dues of ensuing one to two quarter {previous year equivalent to interest
and principal dues of ensting one to two quarter) in the form of fixed deposit.

(c) The interest rate for the year is 12.00% to 13.60% p.a (Year ended March 31, 2021 12.00% to 13.00% p.a).

(d) As per the terms of “The BSES Rajdhani Distribution and Retail Supply of Eleclricity License (License No. 2/DIST of 2004)", the Company is required
to obtain permission of the DERC for creating charges for loans and other credit facilifies availed by it. As on March 31, 2022, the required permission

. Loan Amount
Name of Financial Institution (Disbursed) Year No. of Installments Installment amount
1st Year .
(E.Y. 18-18) 0 Nil
. e 2nd Year
Power Finance Corporation Limited 987.956 (E.Y. 19-20) 4 5.36
3rd to 11th Year
(F.Y. 20-21 onwards) 32 3020
st Year to 7th Year 0 Nit
(F.Y. 20-21 to 26-27)
8th Year 1 40.48
(F.Y. 27-28) 4 0.65
Power Finance Corporation Limited { Covid-19 11052 .
Moratorium Loan **) ’ 1 9.75
9th Year
(F.Y. 28-29) 1 40.69
1 9.95
1st Year -
(F.Y. 20-21) 0 Nil
2nd Year
(F.Y. 21-22) 9 8.02
3rd to 5th Year
(F.Y, 22-23 to 24-25) 3 10.03
Power Finance Corporation Limited *** 802.27 6th Year 12 12.03
(F.Y. 25-26) )
7th Year
(F.Y. 26-27) 12 1003
7th Year 10.03
(F.Y. 27-28) 8.02

August 2020. Monthly Regaynensswading date : February 15, 2028,

" Disbursement of loan amount of T 537.96 Crores was made In FY 2017-18 and of ¥ 450 Crores was made in FY 2019-20.
Quarterly repayment starting date: April 15, 2019 for loan amount of ¥ 537.96 Crores and April 15, 2020 for loan amount of T 450 Crores.

** The Company had availed moralorium of ¥ 110.52 Crores for the installment of interest & principal repayment due during the period April 2020 to

=+ Disbursement of g g 27 Crores was made In FY 2020-21. Monthly Repa e : July 15, 2021,
1§ R ;

..... TY =X
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BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

Amount in ¥ Crores

Note-22 Non Current Lease Liability

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Lease Liability

61.05

60.50

Total

61.05

60.50

Refer Note 1¢(h) for Lease Liability

Note-23 Non Current Financial Liability

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Consumer Security Deposit

872.98

832.94

Total

8§72.98

832.94

Consumer Security Deposit

i) Security deposit is an amount paid by consumer at the time of applying for new connection with the Company for supply of
power or subsequently in case of revision of load. The security deposit shall be returned/credited to the consumer only after
the termination/disconnection of the agreementfreduction of load and after adjustment of outstanding dues, if any, within a
period as prescribed by DERC from the date of termination.

ii) The amount of Consumer Security Deposit (CSD) transferred to the Company by virtue of Part Il of Schedule E of the
Transfer Scheme was ¥ 11.00 Crores. The Transfer Scheme as well as erstwhile Delhi Vidyut Board (DVB) did not furnish
consumer wise details of amount transferred to it as CSD. The Company, compiled from the consumer records, the amount
of security deposit as on June 30, 2002 which works out to ¥ 80.43 Crores. The Company is of the opinion that its liability
towards CSD is limited to ¥ 11.00 Crores as per the Transfer Scheme. Therefore, the liability towards refund of consumer
deposits in excess of ¥ 11.00 Crores and interest thereon is not to the account of the Company. The Company had also filed
a petition during the year 2004-05 with the Delhi Electricity Regulatory Commission (DERC) to deal with the actual amount
of CSD as on date of transfer and the DERC had advised the Government of NCT of Delhi (GoNCTD) to transfer the
differential amount of € 97.48 Crores as deposits to the Company. The GoNCTD did not abide by the advice and hence the
Company has filed a writ petition on March 24, 2008 (W.P.(C) 2396/2008) and the case is pending before Hon'ble High].
Court of Delhi. In the last hearing held on October 24, 2011 the matter was placed in the category of 'Rule' matters and the
case shall get listed in due course. Pending outcome of this case and as per the instructions of DERC, the Company has
been refunding the security deposit to DVB consumers.

iii) Interest is provided at MCLR (Marginal Cost of Fund Based Lending Rate) as notified by SBI prevailing on the April 01 of
respective year on consumer security deposit received from all consumers as per DERC Supply Code and Performance
Standard Regulations, 2017. The MCLR rate as on April 01, 2021 is @ 7.00 % (April 01, 2020 @ 7.75%). Accordingly, the
Company has booked interest amounting to ¥ 64.03 Crores (March 31, 2021 ¥ 69.00 Crores). As mentioned in note (i)
above, interest on depasit value in excess of T 11 Crores would be recoverable from GoNCTD if the Company's contention
is upheld by the Hon'ble High Court.

Note-24 Non Current Provisions

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Provision for employee benefits *

53.08

51.09

Total

53.08

51.09

* |t represents Company's liability for sick leave, earned leave and SVRS pension.

Note-25 Consumer Contribution for Capital Works

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Opening Balance 687.38 587.50
Add: Capitalized during the year 110.51 144.62
Less: Transferred to the Statement of Profit and Loss 50.02 44.64
Closing Balance 747.87 687.38

Note-26 Service Line Deposits

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Opening Balance 290.99 296.88
Add: Received during the year 80.27 37.07
Less: Transferred to the Statement of Profit and Loss 45.16 42,58
Closing Balance 326.10 290.99
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Note-27 Grant-In-Aid As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Under Accelerated Power Development &

Reforms Programme of Govt. of India (APDRP)

Opening Balance 7.61 7.99
Less: Transferred fo the Statement of Profit and Loss 0.37 0.38
Closing Balance 7.24 7.61
Note-28 Other Non Current Liabilities As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Consumer Contribution for Capital Works 216,66 224.55
Contract Liability 0.33 0.44
Total -216.99 224.99
Note-29 Current Borrowings As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Secured

From Bank

Loan Repayable on Demand*

- Working Capital Loan 68.40 68.40
- Cash Credit 58.26 58.16
From Others {PFC)

-Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings ® (Refer Note 21) 239.70 191.66
Total 366.36 318.22

* Working capital has been divided by bank into working capital loan and cash credit in terms of RBI Guidelines vide

notification no. RBI/2018-19/87 dated December 05, 2018.

1. Working Capital Loan and Cash credit are fund based working capital facilities, availed from consortium of bankers, are

secured by :-

(a) First pari-passu charge on all stores and spares of the Company.
(b) First pari-passu charge on all movable and immovable properties and assets of the Company.
(c) First pari-passu charge on the regulatory assets of the Company.
(d) First pari-passu charge on present and future revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising.

(e) Second pari-passu charge on receivable of the Company.

2. The interest rate range for above borrowings is between 10.30% p.a. to 11.70% p.a. (March 31, 2021 between 10.80%
p.a. to 12,10% p.a.) and is computed on daily balance at monthly rest on the actual amount utilized.

3. The Company has filed periodic statements of stock & trade receivables with banks for computation of drawing power of
working capital facilities and same are in conformity with the financial statement except for minor variations which are not
material.

4. Borrowings are netted off of Loan processing charges as at March 31, 2022 ¥ 1.45 Crores (As at March 31, 2021 1.35
Crores).

Note-30 Current Lease Liability As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Lease Liability 6.72 13.26
Total 6.72 13.26

Refer Note 1{h) for Lease Liability
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Notes to Financlal Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

Note-31 Current Trade Payabla As at March | As at March |
31, 2022 31, 2021 |
Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (A) 48.26 19.15 |
Outstanding dues of enterpreises other than micro enterprises and small enterprises \
- Power Purchase Credtiors* ¢ 7,452.88 6,932.46
- Others €8.24 103.28
_ (B) 7.521.12 7.035.74
Unbilled Dues {Power Purchase}) (C) 282.65 530.80
D= (B+C) 7,803.77 7,566.54
Total (A+D) 7,852.03 7,5685.69
* Refer Note 59

1. Other Creditors are non interest bearing and are normally settled in normal trade cycle.
2. For terms and conditions with related parties (Refer Note 45).

3. For explanation on the Company credit risk management process (Refer Note 46).

4. Refer Note 50 with regards to dues to Power utilities.

5. Trade Payables ageing Schedule
As at March 31, 2022

Particutars Not Due |Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
payment
Less than | 1-2years | 2-3 years | More than
1 year J years

(i) MSME 48.24 0.02 - - - 48.26
(i) Others -

a) Power Purchase Creditors 150.09 691.94 708.60 737.42 5,048.67 7,336.72

b) Other Creditors 61.34 6.01 0.13 0.17 0.59 68.24
(i Unbilled - Power Purchase Creditors 282.65 282.65
(iv) Disputed Dues - -

- Power Purcahse Creditors - - - - 116.16 116.16
Total 542.32 697.97 708.73 737.59 5,165.42 7,852.03
As at March 31, 2021
Particulars Not Due |[Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total

payment
Less than | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than
1 year 3 years

(i) MSME 19.15 - - - - 19.15
{il) Others -

a) Power Purchase Creditors 135.41 717.83 737.45 532.01 4,693.60 6,816.30

b) Cther Creditors 96,90 6.06 - 0.32 - 103.28
(iii) Unbilled - Power Purchase Creditors 530.80 530.80
(iv) Disputed Dues - -

- Power Purcahse Creditors - - - - 116.16 116.16
Total 782.26 723.89 737.45 5§32.33 4,809.76 7,585.69

6. Disclosure under section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED) under the
chapter on delayed payments to MSMED :

S No Particulars As at March | As at March
31, 2022 31, 2021

A |The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at 48.26 19.15
the end of each accounting year.

B The amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amount, Nil Nil
of the payment made to the suppliers beyond the appointed day during each accounting
year.

C |The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payments Nil Nil

(which has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding
the interest specified under the MSMED Act, 20086.

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year. Nil Nil

E  i¥he amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeedinavears. Nil Nil
fixMhsuch date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the smelRxNRBALST
[fe-e purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under se@idr 23 of thbT'

| W} JMPWHD Act, 2006.

w}
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Note-32 Other Current Financial Liabilities

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Interest Accrued but not due 9.60 8.30
Other Payables
Payable on purchase of Fixed Assets 130.79 59.88
Other Creditors 25.41 27.86
Works and Earnest Money Deposits 0.67 0.60
Expenses Payable 4.23 4.03
Employee Benefits Payable 12.44 4229
Consumer Security Deposit (Refer Note 23) 70.52 70.42
Unspent Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR)
{Refer note 41(9)} 2.56 -
Interest Payable for DTC Charging Station - 0.57
Consumer Contribution for Capital Works 152.04 158.48
Total 408.26

372.43

Note-33 Other Current Liabilities

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Advances from Consumers 255.23 244.95
Other advances 4,54 5.00
Statutory dues 138.97 176.28
Other Payables’ 81.00 64.82
Contract Liability . 6.75 8.48
Creditors for Barter Transactions 0.03 -

Total 499.51

486.52

1. Other Payables includes Pension Trust Surcharge, the reconciliation of which is as under:

Particufar As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Opening Balance 36.97 2225
Collection in respect of Pension Trust Surcharge 460.51 333.49
Total Payable 497.48 355.74
Amount paid to Pension Trust 448.44 318.77
Net Payable 49.04 36.97
Note-34 Current Provisions As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Provision for Employee Benefits (A) 79.22 13213
Provision for Legal Claims
Opening Balance 2,55 2.25
Provision made during the year 0.1 0.30
(B) 2.68 2.55
Total (A+B) 81.88 134.68
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Note-35 Revenue from Operations Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
A) Sale of Power .

Gross Revenue from Sale of Power' 10,511.79 9,322.11
Less: Tax on Electricity 376.08 34042
Less: Pension Trust Surcharge Recovery (Refer Note 55) 466.42 338.91
Net Revenue from Sale of Power 9,669.29 8,642.78

{Net revenue from sale of power includes ¥ 643.31 Crores, (March 31, 2021 ¥
613.57 Crores) billed against 8% surcharge allowed for recovery of opening
Revenue Gap}

B) Bulk Sale of Power 181,06 89.24

C) Open Access Income 155.08 70.99

D) Other Operating Revenues

i} Service Line Deposits & Development Charges 45.16 42,95
i) Delayed Payment Charges {LPSC) 41,38 35.65
iii) Electricity Tax Collection Charges 11,35 10.15
iv) Consumer Contribution for Capital Works & APDRP 50.39 45.02
v) Miscellaneous Operating income® 10.36 8.53
Total (D) 158.65 142.31

Total {A+B+C+D) 10,164.08 8,945.32

1.Revenue for the year is net-off rebate of ¥ Nil Crore {March 31, 2021 ¥ 2.03 Crores).
2. Miscellaneous Operating Income includes bad debts recovered during the year ¥ 1.44 Crores. (March 31, 2021 T 1.54
Crores.

Note-36 Other Income Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Interest on :-

i} Fixed Deposits 12.45 7.77
iy Loans to related party 13.07 16.27
iii) Others’ 25.51 0.07
Sale of Scrap 7.42 5.82
Street Light Maintenance & Material Charges (Net)’ 15.16 15.04
Excess Provisions Written Back 1.29 0.11
Liabilities Written Back (Refer Note 59) - 1,948.76
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 15.28 0.77
Other Miscellaneous Income ° 21,93 16.70
Total 112.11 2,011.31

1.0ther interest include :-

a) it includes Interest of ¥ 20.62 Crores, during the year ended March 31, 2022, from NTPC Lid. pursuant to the APTEL's
judgement dated February 08, 2022. {Refer Note 48(B)(1)}

b) During the year the Company had received interest on Income Tax refund for Assessment Year 2020-21 amounting to ?
4.68 Crores (March 31, 2021 ¥ NIL Crore).
2, Street Light Maintenance & Material Charges
Income from Street Light Maintenance & Material Charges during the year Is net off direct cost of T 5.51 Crores relatmg o
maintenance cost (March 31, 2021 T 5.88 Crores) and ¥ 1.42 Crores relating to Stores and Spares consumed {March 31,
2021 ¥ 1.67 Crores).

3. Other Miscellaneous Income includes Pale Rental Income of ¥ 12.45 Crores (March 31, 2021 ¥ 6.85 Crores} and other
Non Tariff income of ¥ (2.79) Crores (March 31, 2021 T 1.92 Crores) under Section 51 of the Electricity Act, 2003. It also
includes MNRE incentive (Net) of ¥ 2.67 Crores (March 31, 2021 ¥ Nil).

Note-37 Cost of Power Purchased Year Ended Year Ended

’ March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Purchase of Energy 6,179.38 5,852.00
Transmission Charges 1,131.19 1,169.77
Total 7,310.57 7,021.77

Power Purchase Cost

a. The cost of long term power purchases are subject to revision based on tariff orders notified by Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (CERC) / Delhi Electricity Regulatory Commission (DERC) for respective Power Suppliers,
However, such revision is accounted for as and when the revised bills/demands are received from the Power Suppliers.

b. Power Purchase cost for the year is net off rebate of ¥ 64.98 Crares including ¥ Nil Crore on account of rebate provided
by power utilities in line with MoP advisory dated May 15, 2020 and corrigendum dated May 16, 2020 due to Covid-19

pandemic (March 31, 2021 ¥ 131.58 Crores including ¥ 75.56 Crores on account of MoP rebate).

t
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¢. Banking/ Exchange of Power

() The Company takes and returns back power under the banking arrangement and accounts for the same as power
purchase (net) in the books of accounts at average power purchase cost of the portfolio in accordance with the DERC Tariff
Regulations, 2017. Accordingly, the average power purchase cost the year ended March 31, 2022 @ ¥ 5.48 per unit (year
ended March 31, 2021 @ ¥ 5.62 per unit).

As at March 31, 2022 the Company has to receive 272.89 Million Units considering mark-up {net} of energy under banking
arrangement. (Year ended March 31, 2021, 55.36 Million Units were receivable) which will be received back/returned during

subsequent year.

(i) Power Purchase cost is net off barter sale ¥ 568.86 Crores during the year. (March 31, 2021 ¥ 428.04 Crores).

Note-38 Employee Benefits Expense Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Salaries and wages 456,29 437.37
Contribution to provident and other funds 65.67 89.71
Staff welfare expense 2561 20.76
Total 547.57 547.84

i) Employee benefits. expense are net off ¥ 79.29 Crores (Year ended March 31, 2021 ¥ 81.76 Crores) being amount,
capitalized / charged to the capital expenditure.

ii) Staff welfare expenses are inclusive of Training expenses ¥ 0.52 Crore (March 31, 2021 ¥ 0.25 Crore).

iiiy The Company has incurred ¥ 1.83 Crores to meet the outbreak of Covid-19 pandemic during the year (March 31, 2021 ¥
2.02 Crores).These expenses are incremental and directly attributable to Covid-19. These expenses incudes temporary
hazard pay to field staff, additional medical expenses, additional insurance expenses towards protection against Covid-19 as
a part of infection control or prevention etc.

iv) For disclosure under Ind AS-19 “Employee Benefils {(Refer Note 60)

v) 7th Pay Commission Recommendations

The Company has implemented the recommendations of Wage Revision Committee (WRC) Report during financial year
2020-21 for payment of 7th Pay commission benefits to the eligible employees of erstwhile DVB which were duly adopted by
DTL vide its Office order No. HR/CC/2020-21/208 dated October 15, 2020. Prior to this, the Company had been paying
Special Interim relief to its eligible emplcyees based on the recommendation of DTL order reference DTL/108/04/2017-
HR(Policy)/101 dated July 28, 2017 since 2017-18. The toal impact including upto FY 2020-21 was T 416.82 Crores out of
which ¥ 266.93 Crores was paid upto FY 2020-21. Further, an amount of ¥ 118.93 Crores has been paid in FY 2021-22 and
balance liability towards arrear of Leave Salary Contribution, Pension Contribution and SVRS employees will be paid going

forward in due course.

Note-39 Finance Costs Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Interest :- .

i) Term Loan m 201.34 120.24

i) Cash Credit account 8.62 8.85

ili) Consumer Security Deposit 64.03 69.00

iv) Lease Liability (ROU)® 7.26 7.80

v) Others 0.15 0.83

Other Borrowing Costs :-

i) Late Payment Surcharge (LPSC) on Power Purchase & 77067 1,231.26
Transmission Charge 2

i) Others 8.40 14.56

Total 1,060.47 1,452.64

1) Interest on term loan for the year is net off ¥ 8.00 Crores (March 31, 2021 T 13.20 Crores) being amount capitalized /
transferred to capital work-in-progress.

2) The LPSC is recognized by the Company based on the allocation methodology as per terms of Power Purchase
Agreements (PPA), applicable regulations / orders of CERC/DERC, as the case may be, Electricity (Late Payment
Surcharge) Rules 2021 / orders / advisory issued by Ministry of Power from time to time and / or reconciliation / agreed
terms with Power Generaters / Transmission companies, as the case may be. {Refer Note 48 B {j})

3) Refer Note 1{h) for Interest on Lease Liability.
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Note-40 Depreciation and Amortization Expense Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Depreciation (Refer Note 3 & 4) 3e1.14 360.03
Depreciation gn RQU {Refer Note 5) 8.40 8.40
Total 389.54 368.43
Note-41 Other Expenses Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1) Repair & Maintenance Expenses
- Machinery 143.57 143.76
- Buildings 547 14.51
- Others 14,37 16.56
- Stores and Spares consumed (Net of recoveries) - Refer Note 36 32.10 30.34
195.51 205.17
2) Administration Expenses
Vehicle Hire & Running Expenses 37.50 3564
Travelling, Conveyance, Boarding & Lodging 5.71 5.82
Insurance 6.25 6.82
Rates and Taxes ! 10.37 1140
Bill Collection Charges 7.08 5.89
Communication Expenses 2 77 7.91
Printing and Stationery 7.55 6.76
Meter Reading & Bill Distribution Expenses 50.07 46.80
Call Centre Expenses 2 16.55 17.57
House Keeping Charges 16.24 16.28
Security Expenses 27.97 2743
Advertisement Expenses * 1.81 1.49
Legal Claims 0.76 0.53
Professional Consultancy Charges ° 18.90 16.79
Lega[ Expenses & 23.31 16.77
Miscellaneous Support Service (SLA) 24,29 22.48
Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility ° 9.01 5.55
Remuneration to Auditors™ 0.68 0.43
Directors' Sitting Fees 0.21 0.22
Bank Charges 0.24 0.21
Miscellanecus Expenses * 7.11 5.81
279.39 258.40
3) Others
Provisions For :
- Retirement of Fixed Assets 1.14 -
- Credit impairment 12.52 21.63
13.66 21,63
Amount Written Off :
Bad Debts Written Off 6.08 4.51
Less: Provision made in earlier years 6.08 4.51
Inventory Written Off 1.23 0.30
Less: Provision made in earlier years 1.23 0.05
0.25
Fixed Assets Retired/ Loss on Sale 12.63 16.28
Less: Provision made in earlier years - 0.27
12.63 16.01
Total 501.19 501.46

Disclosure under Clause 87 of DERC (Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations, 2017 of statutory

levies and taxes:

As per the DERC (Temrms & Conditions for Determination of Tariffy Regulations, 2017, Clause no 87 has defined the
requirement for the disclosure of water charges, statutory levies and taxes separately. Management considers applicability
of the following expenses as covered under Clause 87 as mention in point no. 1 to 8 :-

1. Rates & Taxes includes License fees paid for Plots ¥ Nil Crores ( March 31, 2021 ¥ 3.24 Crores) (Also Refer Note 5),
Licence Fees paid to DERC ¥ 4.52 Crores (March 31, 2021 ¥ 5.22 Crores) and Property Tax ¥ 5.77 Crores (March 31, 2021
T 2.35 Crores),

2. Communication expenses includes SMS charges T 2.07 Crores (March 31, 2021 ¥ 2.30 Crores) and whatsup messages &
E mail services of ¥ 0.08 Crore (March 31, 2021 ¥ 0.01 Crore).




BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
Notes to Financlal Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

Amount in ¥ Crores

3. Call Centre expenses includes Toll Free charges (Toll Free No-19123) ¥ 1.55 Crores (March 31, 2021 % 0.70 Crore).

4, Advertisement expenses includes Development and Sustainability Management (DSM) charges ¥ 1.75 Crores (March 31,
2021 ¥ 1.46 Crores).

5. Professional Consultancy Charges includes Geo-Spatial fees ¥ 0.30 Crore (March 31, 2021 T 0.30 Crore).

6, Legal Expenses includes Ombudsman expenses T 0.40 Crore (March 31, 2021 ¥ 0.33 Crore).

7. Miscellaneous expenses ara inclusive of Water charges (pertaining to DJB) ¥ 1.80 Crores (March 31, 2021 ¥ 1.85 Crores)
and rebate on account of A.C./ Fan scheme ¥ 0.98 Crore (March 31, 2021 T 0.86 Crore).

8. The Company has incurred ¥ 4.14 Crores to meet the outbreak of Covid-19 pandemic during the year (March 31, 2021 ¥
4.08 Crores). These expenses are incremental and directly attributable to Covid-19. These expenses incudes temporary
hazard pay to field staff, additional medical expenses, additional insurance expenses towards protection against Covid-19 as
a part of infection control or prevention ete.

9, Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
i. Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 9.01 523
ii. Amount of expenditure incurred on:
(a) Construction/acquisition of any asset - -
(b) On purposes other than (i} above 6.44 5.23
iii. Shortfall at the end of the year 257 -
iv. Total of previous years shortfall - 0.32
v. Reason for shortfall Committed for -
ongoing project *

Covid Relief plan, Public Health in
Partnership With Delhi Gowt, Education
and Skill Development, Sanitation, Tree
Plantation, Health Care/Medical facility &
Administrative Overheads )

vi. Nature of CSR activities

vii.Details of related party transactions in relation to CSR expenditure as per - -
relevant Accounting Standard in relation to CSR expenditure:

viii. Amount to be deposited in a separate bank account in relation to ongoing
project upto April 30, 2022 (Deposit on April 28, 2022).

257 -

* Commitment for ongolng prolects :- Project name "Zero Falility Traffic Junction” which aims to support study of Traffic
Junction along with behavioral education of residents of the area to convert the Junction in to Zero Fatility Traffic Junction
was delayed due to Covid-19 pandemic and could not be compeleted in current year. Hence, this project was decalred as
"Ongoing Project” as per amendment to CSR provisions Admendment Rule 2021, So the balance amount of ¥ 2.57 Crores

has been deposited in a separate bank account -"Unspent CSR Account”.

10. Remuneration to Auditors (Including GST)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Statutory Audit & Limited Review Fees 0.25 0.23
Tax Audit Fees 0.05 0.05
Certification Woark 0.35 0.13
Out of Pocket Expenses 0.03 0.02
Total 0.68 0.43
Note-42 Net movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances and related Year Ended Year Ended
deferred tax balances March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Net movement in regulatory deferral account balance (Refer Note 18) (87.24) 1,630.97
Net movement in regulatory deferral account balance before OCI (81.68) 1,613.25
Net movement in regulatory deferral account balances related to items (5.96) 17.72
recognized in QCI
Note-43 Earnings per Equity Share Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

| Profit{Loss) for Eaming Per Share

Profit for the year (After Tax) 385.17 2,718.06
Profit for the year {After Tax) (Before net movement in Regulatory 466.85 1,104.81
Deferral Account balances)
Il No. of Equity Shares (In Crores)
Opening 104.00 104.00
Closing 104.00 104.00
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares 104.00 104.00
Eaming Per Share Basic }) 3.70 26.14
Earning Per Share Diluted () 3.70 26.14
Earning per share Basic (Before net movement in 4.48 10.62
Regulatory Deferral Account balances)
Earning per share Diluted (Before net movement in \ 449 10.62
ylegu[atory Deferral Account balance}
_JFace Value of Equity Shares ) , '1'}0.00 10.00
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Note-44 Income tax expense

Amount in X Crores

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

(a) [ncome tax expense
Current tax
Current tax on profils for the year

Adjustments for current tax of earlier years - (40.32)
Total current tax expense - {40.32)
Deferred tax

(Increase)/Decrease in deferred tax assets (128.28) 1,582.15
Increase/{Decrease) in deferred tax liabilities 2.19 {606.49)
Total deferred tax expensef(benefit) (126.09) 975.66
Less: Liability/income Payable/Recoverable from future tariff 126.09 {975.66)
Net deferred tax expense/(benefit) - -
Income tax expense - (40.32)

{b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s tax rate:

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Profit as per Ind AS from continuing operations before income tax expe (A) 384.57 2,679.76
Income fax rate applicable (B) 25.17% 2517%
Income fax expense (A)*(B) 96.79 674.44
Tax effects of the items that are not deductible (taxable) while calculating taxable

income :

Tax effect of permanent timing differences 2.27 553
Movement in tax losses (net of recoverable from future tariff) (99.06) (679.97)
Current tax on profit for the year - -
Tax refundfadjustment for the earller years - (40.32)
Total tax expense - (40.32)

The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Deferred tax lfability on account of:

Depreciation difference 463.48 456.23

Regulatory Assets 2,523.88 2,532.88
Loan processing costs 1.10 154
Deferred tax asset on account of:

Provision for doubtful debts 37.68 36.12
Provision for retirement of assets 7.84 7.55
Provision for obsolete/non moving/slow moving inventories 0.48 0.79
Provision for leave encashment 15.07 14.35
Unabsorbed losses {including depreciation) 868.15 998.69
Net deferred tax liability 2,059.24 1,933.15
Less: Recoverable from future tariff (2,059.24) {1,933.15)
{c) Movement in deferred tax balances:
Brought forward
Depreciation Regulatory losses (including Others (d) Total
difference (a} Assets (b) unabsorbed (atb-c-d)
depreciation) {c)
As at March 31, 2020 648.94 2,946.80 2,655.92 8233 957.49

(Charged)/credited:

- to profit or loss (192.71) (413.92) (1,557.23) (25.07 975.66
As at March 31, 2021 456.23 2,532.88 998.69 §7.26 1,933.15
{Charged)/credited:

- to profit or loss 7.25 (9.00) (130.54) 2,70 126.09
As at March 31, 2022 463.48 2,523.688 868.15 59.96 2,059.24

Note: In line with the requirements of Ind AS 114, Regulatory Deferral Accounts, the entity presents the resulting deferred tax asset / (liability) and the relaled
movement in that deferred tax asset / {liability) with the related regulatory deferral account balances and movements in those balances, instead of within that

presented above in accordance with Ind AS 12 Income Taxes. Refer note 18 for disclosures as per Ind AS 114,

Switching under new regime w/s 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961:-

A new Section 115BAA has been inserted in the Income Tax Act, 19561 with effect from Financial Year (FY) 2019-20. Section 115BAA allows every domestic

company to avail an option to pay Income Tax at the rate of 22 percent (effective tax rate is 25.17 percent including surcharge and cess), subject to certain

specified conditions. If the Company exercises the option to switch to pay tax u/s 115BAA, MAT will not be applicable to it. However, once the option is

exercised, the Company cannot subsequently opt out from it. The Company has carried out the detailed analysis for switching over to section 115BAA and is

of the view that since the Company is presently not availing any deductions under the exis%mgﬁqdue to the availability of substantial brought
L

forward losses and un d depreciation, it will be beneficial to shift to the new tax regime
avail the option to heaver Pthe new tax regime u/s 115BAA w.ef. F.Y. 2018-20.

igw of the above, the Company has decided to

L ~ oYX

=T

T
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Nota-45 : Related party transactlons
Related partles with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

1)

Parent Company

Reliance Infrastructure Limited

n)

Company having Substantial interest

Delhi Power Company Limited

i)

Fellow Subsidiary Companies & Assoclates

BSES Yamuna Power Limited
Reliance General Insurance Company Limited**

Iv)

Companies over which director of our Investing
Company Is having significant influence

Sasan Power Limited

v)

Post Employment Benefit Plan

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited Employees Group
Gratuity Assurance Scheme
BSES Rajdhani Power Limited Employees

Superannuation Scheme

Name Cataegory Parlod
Shri Virendra Singh Verma 2021-22
2020-21
Shri Naveen ND Gupta 2021-22
2020-21
Shri Umesh Kumar Tyagi 2021-22
2020-21
Shr Jasmine Shah 2021-22
2020-21
Shri Partha Pratim Sarma Non-Executive Director 2021-22
(cessation w.e.f. July 01, 2021) 2020-21
Shri Angarat Natarajan Sethuraman 2021-22
{cessation w.e.f. July 01, 2021) 2020-21
Shri Sateesh Seth
(Appointed w.e.f. July 01, 2021) 2021-22
Shri Punit Narendra Garg 202122
{cessation w.e.f October 09, 2020 & 2020-21
reappointed w.e.f. July 01, 2021)
Shri Anthony Jesudasan Non-Executive Additional 2021-22
{w.e.f. November 04, 2020 upto July 01, 2021) Director 2020-21
Shri Amal Sinha . "
(Appointed w.e.f. July 01, 2021) Executive Director 2021-22
Shrii Ajit Keshav Ranade 2021-22
2020-21
Shri Anjani Kumar Sharma 2021-22
. 2020-21
Ms. Ryna Zaiwalla Karant : 2021-22
(cessation w.a.f. Oclober 08, 2021) Independent Ditector 2020-21
Shri Surinder Singh Kohli 2021-22
2020-21
Dr. Vijayalakshmy Gupta _
{Appointed w.e.f. October 25, 2021) 2021-22
Shri Amal Sinha 2021-22
(cessation w.e.f. July 01, 2021) Chief Executive Officer 2020-21
Shri Rajesh Bansal 2021-22
(Appointed w.e.f. July 01, 2021)
(a) Key Management Personnel (KMP) Compensation
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Short - term employee benefits 2.74 1.40
Post - employment benefits 0.19 0.11
Long - term employee benefits 0.74 0.15
Director sitting fee 0.21 0.22
Total KMP Compensation 3.88 1.88
b) Transactlons with rolated partles

The following transactions occurred with related parties:

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Statement of profit and loss heads
1. Income:

Sale of Power

- BSES Yamuna Power Limited **
interest eamed

- BSES Yamuna Power Limited
Reimbursement of Expenses Claimed
- BSES Yamuna Power Limited

- Reliance Infrastrucfure Limited

0.25 0.00
13.07 16.27
i

- 0.15

b o W ¥
FaIrs \9‘ L]
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2. Expenses:
Purchase of Power (Including open access charges -
Net of rebale)
- BSES Yamuna Power Limited 30.36 31.89
- Sasan Power Limited 72.01 72.75
Receiving of services
- Reliance Infrastructure Limited 0.14 0.28
- Reliance General Insurance Company Limited* 9.00 3.80
Trust Contribution
- BSES Rajdhani Power Limited Employees Group 5,76 25.24
Gratulty Assurance Scheme
- BSES Rajdhani Power Limited Employees 1.18 1.05

Superannuation Scheme

For Securities - Pledge of 51% Share of the Company held by Reliance Infrastructure Limited (Refer Note
21)
** The sign '0.00" indicates amount of T 26,868.00 during year ended March 31, 2021).

¢} L.oans to related parties

March 31, 2022

Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Loan repaid
- BSES Yamuna Power Limited {24.01) (21.12)
d) Balance sheet heads {Closing balances): As at As at

March 31, 2021

Payable:-
Other Current Liabililies
- Delhi Power Company Limited 1.28 1.28

Trade Payables
- BSES Yamuna Power Limited 0.08 -
- Sasan Power Limited a2 3.39

Current Provision
- BSES Rajdhani Power Limited Employees Group 5.76 25.24
Gratuity Assurance Scheme

Other Cument Financial Liabilities
- BSES Rajdhani Power Limited Employees 0.10 0.10
Superannuation Scheme

Recelvable:-
Non Cumrent Loans
- BSES Yamuna Power Limited 46.57 -

Other Current Assetls
- Rellance General Insurance Company Limited* 4.32 0.05

Financial Assets
- BSES Yamuna Power Limited 45.00 115.57

* Reliance General Insurance Company Limited cease to be a related party w.e.f. November 29, 2021.

1 Terms & conditlons.
i} Forterms and condition relating to Loan to BSES Yamuna Power Limited, Refer Note 7 and 14.

[i) All outstanding balances are unsecured. These are repayable/ recoverable on demand (except loan to ‘
BSES Yamuna Power Limited). |
fii) The sales to and purchases from related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in

arm's length transactions. Qutstanding balances at the year end are unsecured and Interest free and

setilement occurs in cash. There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related party

receivables or payables. For the year ended March 31, 2022, the Company has not recorded any

impalmment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties {Year ended March 31, 2021 : ¥ Nil).

This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the related

party and the market in which the related parly operates.

2 : The above disclosure does not Include transactions wilth / as public utility service providers, viz.
electricity, telecommunication, in the nomal course of business.

Ho
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BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
Notes to Financlal Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

Note-46 Financlal Risk Management

The Company's business activities expose it to a variety of financia! risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks and credit risk. The Company's senior
management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The Company has constituted a
Risk Management Committee, which is responsible for developing and monitering the Company's risk management policies. The key risks and mitigating
actions are also placed before the Audit Committee of the Company. The Company's risk management policies are established to idenfify and analyze the
risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems

are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities.

The Risk Management Committee of the Company is supported by the Finance team and experts of respective business divisions that provides assurance
that the Company's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financlal risks are identified, measured and

managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives. The activities are designed to:
- protect the Company’s financial results and position from financial risks
- maintain market risks within acceptable parameters, while optimizing retumns; and
- protect the Company’s financial investments, while maximizing returns,

The Treasury department provides funding for the Company’s operations. In addition to guidelines and exposure limits, a system of authorities and extensive

independent reporting covers all major areas of treasury's activity.

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk In the financial statements.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables,|Ageing analysis Diversification of bank
Credit risk derivative financial instruments, financial assets|Credit rating deposits, credit limits
measured at amortized cost. and letters of credit
Borrowings, trade payable and other liabilities  |Rolling cash flow Monitoring of committed
I forecasts credit lines and
Liquidity risk borrowing facilities
o Long-term borrowings at variable rates Sensitivity analysis  |Benchmarking of
Market risk — interest rate interest rates

The Company's financial risk management is carried out by the treasury department (Company treasury). It identifies, evaluates financial risks in close
cooperation with the Company’s operating units, covering interest rate risk, credit risk, use of derivative financlal instruments and non-derivative financial

instruments, and investment of excess liquidity.
(A) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its cbligation by the counter party resulting in financial loss. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents,
investments carried at amortized cost or fair value through profit & loss and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures to

trade/non-trade customers including outstanding receivables.

(i} Credit risk management
Credit risk is managed at Company level depending on the framework surrounding credit risk management.

The concentration of credit risk is limited since the customer base is large and widely dispersed and secured with security deposit. For banks and financial

Institutions, only high rated banks/institution are accepted.

The maximur exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from trade receivable. The Company follows simpfified appreach method wherein it

recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime Expected Credit Loss (ECL) at the reporting date.

Trade receivable are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery after disconnection and adjustment of security deposit with past due, as
per policy of the Company and debtor failing to engage in a repayment plan with the Company. However, the Company continues to engage in enforcement

and recovery activity to attempt to recover the receivable dus. Where recoveries are made, these are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

For trade receivable - Sale of power and Others (including Open access and Bulk sale) (except as mentioned below), the Company uses the provision matrix
method under simplified approach. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of these trade receivable
and is adjusted for forward locking estimates. At every reporting date, the historically observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward looking
estimates are analyzed. For some portion of sale of power, in addition to recognizing impairment loss provision under lifetime expected credit loss model,

specific provision is made on the basis of assessment by the Company.

For recognition of impairment loss on loans and other financial assels and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant
increase in the credit risk since initial recogniticn. If credit risk has not increase significantly, 12 month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However,
if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the Instrument improves such that there is no longer

a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12 month ECL.

H)
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Provision for expected credit losses (Provision matrix method)
Expected credit loss for trade receivable- Sale of Power

As at March 31, 2022 :

‘ Agein Within payment 090 days 91-180days 181-270days 271 -360days 361 -450 days More than 450 Total
geing terms past due past due past due past due past due days past due

| Gross carrying amount 338.00 43.97 22,63 28.59 7.67 |, 7.82 123.33 572.01
Expected loss rate 1.09% 3.79% 14.88% 32.10% 40.85% 52.97% 93.65% 24.59%
Expected credit losses (Loss allowance 3.67 1.67 3.37 9.18 3.13 4.4 11550 14066
provision)
Carrying amount of trade receivable- 334.33 42.30 19.26 19.41 4.54 3.68 7.83 43135
sale of power (net of impairment)

- As at March 31, 2021 :

| Adein Within payment  0-90 days 91 -180days 181-270days 271-360days 361 -450days More than 450 Total

| geing terms past due past due past due past due past due days past due
Gross carrying amount 29227 65.65 34,42 18.95 6.09 9.08 122.34 548.81
Expected loss rate 0.80% 3.69% 18.48% 29.82% 44.02% 53.72% 89.99% 24.49%
Expected credit losses (Loss allowance 2.32 2.42 6.36 5.65 2.68 4.88 110.10 134.41
provision)
Carrying amount of trade receivable- 289.95 63.23 28.06 13.30 3.41 4.21 1224 41440
sale of power (net of impairment)




BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

Reconciliation of loss allowance provision — Trade receivables

Amounts in ¥ Crores

Provision matrix Provision matrix Street light
Reconciliation of loss allowance method- Other | unmetered dues Total
method .
Receivables and others
Loss allowance as on April 1, 2020 117.51 - 9.06 126,57
Bad debts written off (4.68) - - (4.68)
Changes in loss allowance 21.60 0.03 - 21.63
Loss allowance as on March 31, 2021 134.43 0.03 9.06 143.52
Bad debts written off (6.29) - - (6.29)
Changes in loss allowance 12.52 (0.03) - 12.49
Loss allowance as on March 31, 2022 140.66 - 9.06 149.72

Significant estimates and judgements
Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets disclosed above are based on assumplions about risk of default and
expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment
calculation, based on the Company's past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end
of each reparting year.

The Company do not anticipate any material credit risk for loans and other financial assets.

(B) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of
funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due and to close out market
positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, Company treasury maintains flexibility in funding by
maintaining availability under committed credit lines.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position (comprising the undrawn borrowing facilities
below} and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The Company’s liquidity management policy
involves projecting cash flows and considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet
liquidity ratios against internal and external regulatory requirements and maintaining debt financing plans.

(i) Financing arrangements

The Company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the year :

Particulars March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021

Floating rate
Term Loan 197.73 197.73
Cash Credit (Expiring within one year) 47.34 47.44
Total 245.07 245.17

Subject to the continuance of satisfactory credit ratings, the bank loan facilities may be drawn at any time in INR .

(i) Maturities of financial liabilities

*The tables below analyse the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity based on their contractual maturities for
all non-derivative financial liabilities. The amounts are grossed and undiscounted.

f;:!;::‘;:;u:; l;aﬁl;:::s;:’f;i;:: cial Carrying Value within 1 year | *more than 1 year Total
Non-derivatives

Non current borrowings {includes current 1,561.05 415.27 1,777.12 2,192.39
maturities of long term borrowings and

coniractual interest payments)

Current borrowings 126.66 126.66 - 126.66
Consumer security deposit 943.50 70.52 872.98 943.50
Trade payables 7.852,03 7.852.03 - 7.852.03
Creditors for capital expenditure 130.79 130.79 - 130.79
Lease Liability 67.77 6.72 61.05 67.77
Other financial liabilities 206.95 206.95 - 206.95
Total non-derivative liabilities 10,888.75 8,808.94 2,711.15 11,520.09
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Amounts in ¥ Crores
2022

Ici::l;]'iﬁg:;u:; gzaélt:'::;sa:’f;igza“ncial Carrying Value within 1 year *more than 1 year Total
Non-derivatives

Non current borrowings (includes current 1,753.79 392.21 2,201.99 2,594.20
maturities of long term borrowings and

contractual interest payments)

Current borrowings 126.56 126.56 - 126.56
Consumer security deposit 903.36 70.42 832,94 903.36
Trade payables 7,585.69 7,585.69 - 7,585.69
Creditors for capital expenditure 59.88 59.88 - 59.88
Lease Liability 73.76 13.26 60.50 73.76
Other financial liabilities 242.13 242.13 - 24213
Total non-derivative liabilities 10,745.17 8,490.15 3,095.43 11,585.58

{C) Market risk

{i} Foreign currency risk

Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions and recognized assets and liabilities denominated in a
currency that is not the Company’s functional currency (INR). The Company operates in a business that have insignificant
exposure to foreign exchanges/ foreign currency transactions.

Sensitivity

In view of insignificant exposure to forex, sensitivity analysis on Foreign exchange risk is not required,

(i) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Company's main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with variable rates, which exposes the Company to
cash flow interest rate risk. During the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021, the Company's borrowings were at
variable rate primarily dominated in INR. In view of reduction in bank rate, the Company is not exposed o any material
interest rate risk due to borrowing at Variable Rate. The Company’s borrowings are carried at amortized cost.

Interest rate risk exposure
The exposure of the Company's borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the year are as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Variable rate borrowings 1,687.71 1,880.35
Fixed rate borrowings - -
Tofal borrowings 1,687.71 1,880.35
Sensitivity
Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates.
Particulars Impact on profit after tax
March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
Interest rates — increase by 50 basis points (50 bps)* (8.69) (5.72)
Interest rates — decrease by 50 basis points (50 bps)* 8.69 572

*Holding all other variables constant

(iii) Price risk

{a) Exposure

The Company does not have any investment in equity. Therefore there is no price risk to the Company on financial

instruments. Tariff of the Company is regulated by DERC. Refer Note 18 about the price risk management on account of
tariff determination.

(iv) Capital Risk Management

The Company considers the following components of Balance Sheet to manage Capital :

1 Total equity- retained profit, general reserve and other reserve, share capital

2. Working Capital

The Company manages its capital so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimize returns to
our shareholders. The capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of
key elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. We consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk
and manage the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying
assets.

The Company's aim to translate profitable growth to superior cash generation through efficient capital man ?BH—

The Company’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity s to malrﬁ{‘m\
JRvester, creditor, and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business.

trhe.Bamiany's focus is on keeping strong total equity base to ensure independence, security, as well\a{‘; high 1marn:|
flexibiltie 14y potential future borrowings, if required, without impacting the risk profile of the group. The kany will
waifpctiiyaldsteps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

The margigement monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to shageholders.,

Ly
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(a) Fair Value measurements

Amounts in ¥ Crores

. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Particulars Level FVTPL Amortized FVTPL Amortized
Financial assets
Restricted bank deposits - 171.14 - 137.97

Non current [oans 3 - 46.89 - 0.36
Other non current financial assets 3 - 4.41 - 0.67
Trade receivables 3 - 720.11 - 628.02
Cash and cash equivalents - 457.13 - 266.67
Bank balances other than cash and cash - 83.40 - 101.70
equivalents
Current loans 3 - 45.34 - 116.92
Other current financial assets 3 - 311.81 - 231.28
Total - 1,840.23 - 1,483.59
Financial liabilities
Non current borrowings 3 1,321.35 1,562.13
Consumer Security Deposit 3 943.50 903.36
Current borrowings K| 366.36 318.22
Lease Liability 3 67.77 73.76
Trade payables 3 - 7,852.03 - 7,585.69
Employee related liabilities 3 - 12.44 - 42.29
Payable for expenses 3 - 4.23 - 4.03
Others 3 - 169.03 - 97.21
Consumer contribution for capital works 3 - 152.04 158.48
Total - 10,888.75 - 10,745.17

Notes:

Fair valuation of financial assets and liabilities with short term maturities is considered as approximate to respective carrying
amount due to the short term maturities of these instruments.

Level 1: It includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.
Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques

which maximize the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant
inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.
The fair value of financial assets and liabilities included in Level 3 is determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing
models based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices from observable current market transactions and dealer quotes of
similar instruments.

There are no transfers between any levels during the year.
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BSES Rajdhani Power Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
47. Commitment
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not
provided for is ¥ 252.80 Crores (March 31, 2021 ¥ 185.29 Crores).
The Company had entered into Long Term Power Purchase Agreements with various
Power Generators in accordance with capacity allocated to the Company by the Ministry
of Power f GoNCTD for respective piants.
48, Contingent Liabilities.
A) Bank Guarantee outstanding as on March 31, 2022 ¥ 6.18 Crores (March 31, 2021 ¥ 2.35
Crores).
B) Claims not acknowledged as debts and other major matters under litigation
a) (Amount in ZCrores)
S No | Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2022 31, 2021
| Legal cases related to consumers and others* 38.16 38.91
li Legal cases related to employees** 417 1.44
lij Claim by DPCL on account of events relating to 92.59 92.59
erstwhile DVB period***
* Legal cases related to consumers and others
Consumers in the ordinary course of business, challenge the conviction orders passed by
the special courts seeking setting aside of orders and recovery of payment already made
by them. Also in case of billing disputes, the consumers allege excess recovery and seek
refund of the same. Apart from the above, the recovery cases are also filed against the
Company by the vendors, third parties etc.
** |egal cases related to employees
The aggrieved employees have filed cases before the various forums on account of
denial of time bound promotion scale, delay in promotion, setting aside of disciplinary
proceedings with consequential benefits, etc.
kel

Claim filed by DPCL Vs BRPL (Suit no.1093/2013)

A recovery suit has been filed by DPCL in 2013 against the Company before the Hon'ble
High Court of Delhi for recovery of ¥ 92.59 Crores along with interest @ 18% p.a.. DPCL
has claimed that it has made payments from 2002-2006 for liabilities arising from events
prior to July 01, 2002 (DVB period). DPCL has alleged that the Company also made
adjustments against the amounts receivable by it from the revenue collected from
consumers towards power supplied during the DVB period. The matter is pending before
the Registrar Court at the stage of admission/denial of documents filed by the parties. On
May 08, 2019, the Company has filed affidavit for admission and denial of documents.
The admitted documents were placed on record on AugusfiZhr8Q19. The matter is now
listed on July 20, 2022,
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BSES Rajdhani Power Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

b)

d)

The Company had received claim from Delhi Transco Limited of ¥ 2.38 Crores (March 31,
2021 ¥ 2.38 Crores) mainly on account of events relating to erstwhile DVB period. The
same is disputed by the Company, and pending dispute/reconciliation, the same has not
been provided in the books of account,

A demand of ¥ 2.95 Crores (Previous Year ¥ 2.95 Crores) was raised on the Company in
the TDS assessment orders for FYs 2007-08 to 2009-10 primarily on account of interest
ufs 201(1A) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 for non/late deduction of TDS on power
transmission charges ufs 194J. The Company had appealed against the said TDS
assessment orders before the CIT(A). Appeals for F.Y. 2008-09 & 2009-10 have been
decided by the CIT(A), whereby it was held that TDS ufs 194J is not applicable on
payments for transmission Avheeling/ open access charges etc. The appeal for F.Y.
2007-08 against demand of ¥ 1.20 Crores (Previous Year T 1.20 Crores) is still pending.
Further, the appeals filed by the Income Tax Department against the orders of CIT(A) for
FYs 2008-09 and 2009-10 have been dismissed by ITAT and decided in favour of the
Company.

The Company is confident that the appeal for F.Y. 2007-08 will be decided in line with
orders passed for F.Y.'s 2008-09 & 2009-10 and entire demand will be reduced to Nil.
Accordingly, the Company has not provided for any liability in this regard in the books of
accounts.

The issue of applicability of section 194J of the Income Tax Act on power transmission/
wheeling charges has been set at rest by the Hon'ble Supreme Court, whereby a Special
Leave Petition (SLP) filed by the Income Tax Department against Hon'ble Delhi High
Court decision in case number ITA No. 341/2015, pertaining to Delhi Transco Limited
was dismissed. The Hon'ble High Court had held that the provisions of section 194J are
not applicable on power transmission/ wheeling charges.

In the Income tax assessment orders of the Company passed ufs 143(3) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961, for AY.s ‘2013-14 & '2015-16 to 2017-18" various
additions/disallowances were made resulting in demands (as per column (ji) in table
below) being initially raised under the normal provisions (except AYs 2016-17). These
demands were subsequently reduced to 'Nil' after rectification of mistakes/allowing relief
for brought forward losses. However, certain demands (as per column (iv) in the table
below) were raised against the Company in respect of additions made under the MAT
provisions in these years. The issue of such additions is covered in favour of the
Company by the appellate orders of earlier years and therefore the demands are not
recoverable. Accordingly, no provision has been made in the books of account in respect
of these demands. Further, the Company has filed appeals against the various
additions/disallowances made in these years, both under the normal provisions and the
MAT provisions and the appeals are pending before CIT(Appeals)/ITAT. The details of
the demands raised and status of the Cclmpany's appeals are as tabulated below:-

u¥
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(Amount in ¥ Crores)

S. No. | Assessment Initial Revised demand under Demand Forum where
Year Demand normal provisions after | under MAT Appeal is
raised under rectification of provisions pending
normal mistakes/allowing relief
provisions for brought forward
losses
() (ii) (iti) (iv) v)
1 2013-14 119.25 Nil 0.92 ITAT, Delhi
2 2015-16 41.24 Nil 1.33 CIT(A)
3 2016-17 Nil N.A. 5.97 CIT(A)
4 2017-18 507.63 Nil 4,10 CIT(A)

g) The Company had in December-2003, announced a Special Voluntary Retirement
Scheme (SVRS). The Company had taken the stand that terminal benefit to SVRS
optees was the responsibility of DVB Employees Terminal Benefits Fund - 2002 Trust
(DVB ETBF - 2002 or the Pension Trust) and the amount was not payable by the
Company. The DVB ETBF-2002 Trust had contended that terminal benefits to the SVRS
optees did not fall in its purview as the employees had not attained the age of
superannuation.

For resolution of the issue through the process of law, the Company had filed a writ
petition before the Hon'ble Delhi High Court. The Hon'ble Court has pronounced its
Judgement on this issue on July 02, 2007 whereby it has provided the following two
options to the BSES Discoms for paying terminal benefits and residual pension to the
SVRS RTBF 2004 Trust (SVRS Trust) :-

D Terminal benefits to the SVRS optees to be paid by Discoms which shall be
reimbursed to Discoms by the Trust without interest on normal retirement / death
(whichever is earlier) of such SVRS optees. In addition, the Discoms shall pay the
Retiral Pension to SVRS optees till their respective dates of normal retirement,
after which the Trust shall commence payment to such optees, OR

)] The Trust to pay the terminal benefits of the SVRS optees on reimbursement by
Discoms of ‘Additional Contribution’ required on account of premature payout by
the Trust which shall be computed by an Arbitral Tribunal. The liability to pay
residual pension i.e. monthly pension shall be borne by the Company.

As per the aforesaid judgment, the Arbitral Tribunal shall be comprised of a nominee of
the Institute of Actuaries Mumbai, a nominee from Discom and a nominee each from
GoNCTD & Pension Trust. Institute of Actuaries and Discom have appointed their
respective nominees while GoNCTD & Pension Trust have not appointed their nominee
and have filed their respective Appeals before the Division Bench of the High Court of
Delhi.

The Company has opted for option (II) above, which requirgs-getegmination of additional
contribution to be funded by Discom as determined by tHe%tbttrald.nounal. Though the
constitution of Arbitral Tribunal was pending, BRPL jfiirder to mitigate the hardship
faced by SVRS optees paid the amount due to them.(wQ@@EE@i};e]to its rights and
contentions.
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On August 31, 2015, the Division Bench of Delhi High Court dismissed the Appeals filed
by the GoNCTD/Pension Trust and directed constituting the Arbitral Tribunal.

DERC has approved the aforesaid refiral pension amount in its Annual Revenue
Requirement (ARR) and the same has been charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Both GoNCTD and Pension Trust have challenged the dismissal of their respective
appeals by filing Special Leave Petitions no. CC No.11584/2016 and 18280/2016 before
the Hon'ble Supreme Court. Both the SLPs came for hearing before the Hon'ble
Supreme Court on January 02, 2017 wherein both the SLPs have been admitted.
Thereafter the matter was listed with Registrar on various dates, last date being
December 18, 2019 when the Registrar has directed the matter to be listed before the
Hon'ble Supreme Court. These SLPs will now come up for hearing on their turn, as and
when listed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court.

)] DERC vide its order dated December 05, 2019, had directed the Discoms to refund within
two months, the unspent/balance of consumer contribution in respect of the capitalized
assets to the respective consumers and file claim before DERC, which will be considered
along with admissible consequential relief in future ARR. The Company challenged the
said direction of DERC in Appeal no. 34 of 2020 before Appellate Tribunal of Electricity
(ATE).

The ATE was pleased to grant a stay against the said direction of DERC. Finally, ATE
vide its Judgment dated August 31, 2021 partly allowed Company's appeal and directed
DERC to allow the unspent Consumer Contribution to be refunded by the DISCOMSs as
an expenditure in the subsequent Tariff Order, which will be recovered through Tariff first
and thereafter be refunded to the identified consumers by the DISCOMs within the same
Financial Year.

In compliance with the above direction of ATE, the Company has submitted requisite
information of consumer contribution towards capital works to DERC. However, due to
lack of time of scrutiny, DERC in its Tariff Order dated September 30, 2021 has decided
to consider the same in the subsequent Tariff Order. Pending implementation of ATE's
directions by DERC, Company is refunding unspent consumer deposits pertaining to
works executed against the deposits received after March 31, 2012 with interest.

g) Way Leave charges imposed by MCD's

On June 19, 2015, North Delhi Municipal Corporation (NDMC) raised an aggregate
demand of ¥ 173 Crores on the Company for the years 2007 to 2015 on account of the
License fee of transformers allegedly installed on NDMC's land and also towards security
equivalent to three months License fee at the current rate.

NDMC has also sought to recover Way Leave charges for use of its land (for overhead
and underground installations). The charges @ ¥ 75,162/~ per pufiiRE;mReter upto one
meter width per annum was revised in August 2016 to ¥ 684/ -8 MeteM™Qay time). The
issues of Way Leave charges and License Fee were raised/§¢fore the DERE and the
Delhi Government. In the co-ordination meeting held on FeRrdarRP@3=2py, NDMC
agreed to defer the demand / levy of way charges and allov(the Discomgy carry out
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their work till the matter is sorted out. However, NDMC has raised various demands (%
4,10 lakhs and ¥ 1.36 lakhs in September 2019 and September 2020). The demands
were responded by the Company from time to time.

In December 2020, the Company filed Writ Petitions against NDMC (10515/2020) and
SDMC (10006/2020). The Hon’ble Delhi High Court directed the NDMC and SDMC not to
deny Road Cutting permissions for non-payment of Way Leave Charges and the issue of
Way Leave Charges is subject to adjudication of the matter by the Court. The matters
were listed on January 21, 2022, wherein the parties were directed to file brief note of
submissions before next date of hearing and also to file counter affidavit /rejoinder, if not
filed. The matter was last listed on April 18, 2022 and adjourned to September 16, 2022.

Pursuant to the order dated August 10, 2015 of Hon'ble Supreme Court of India, in the
case of Bombay Bar Association vs UOI & ORS, the Company had not deposited service
tax on Lawyer's Fees under reverse charge for the period October 01, 2015 to June 30,
2017 amounting to ¥ 3.76 Crores.

However, during the Financial Year 2018-19 an audit was conducted by the Service Tax
Department during which the department had stated that Service Tax was applicable on
these expenses under reverse charge and that the Company should deposit tax on the
same forthwith. The Company reconsidered it's stand on the matter and after detailed
discussion with it's professional consultant decided to deposit the said Service Tax
amount (without interest) under protest. The amount so paid has been shown as Service
Tax recoverable under the head 'Other Current Assets' in the books of account. Further,
w.e.f. July 01, 2017 GST has been implemented and the Company is regularly paying
GST on the above under GST reverse charge mechanism.

Late Payment Surcharge (LPSC) on Power Purchase Overdue

Due to financial constraints not attributable to the Company, the Company could not
timely service its dues towards various Power Generators / Transmission Companies
(Power Ultilities) within the timelines provided under the applicable Regulations of CERC
or DERC fterms of Power Purchase Agreements (PPA). On account of such delay in
payments, these Power Utilites are entitled to levy LPSC on the Company. The
Company has recognized LPSC based on the allocation methodolegy as per the
applicable Regulations of CERC /DERC as the case may be, terms of PPAs, Electricity
(Late Payment Surcharge) Rules 2021 / Orders / Advisory issued by Ministry of Power
(MoP) from time to time and / or reconciliation / agreed terms with Power Ultilities, as the
case may be. However, there are differences in the LPSC recognized by the Company in
its books of account versus LPSC as per some of the generators / transmitters including
LPSC differential owing to reversal of LPSC based on MoP Advisory and DERC Order
dated May 13, 2019, subject to final settlement between the parties. These differences,
amounting to T 3,911.97 Crores (Maréh 31, 2021 (Restated) ¥ 3,108.57 Crores) are
primarily on account of differences in interpretation of BRPL and Power Generators/
Transmission Companies of applicable Regulations of CERC or DERC/ MoP LPSC
Rules, 2021 / MoP Advisory dated August 20, 2020 as regards seggiiiciriuates of LPSC or
terms of PPAs.
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Claims by/on Maithon Power Limited

Maithon Power Limited (MPL) had filed a claim against the Company for energy, capacity
and other charges for the period April 2011 to March 2012 before CERC on December
30, 2016 for ¥ 109 Crores (out of which ¥ 103.23 Crores has not been booked by the
Company). The Company has contested this claim on the ground that the power
generation plant was not commissioned on its scheduled time i.e. October 2010. It was
delayed for the period of eleven months, power was provided by MPL from alternate
sources during the period April 2011 to August 2011, and after commissioning of the
plant its power generation was not stable, due to which, the Company stopped
considering it for power scheduling, hence no such charges are payable. The Company
has also filed a counter claim against MPL of ¥ 212 Crores on September 13, 2017
(amendment application on February 14, 2019) invoking the penalty provisions of the
PPA for scheduling power below the contracted minimum. In the matter, CERC has
allowed counter claim amendment application of the Company vide its order dated
January 06, 2020 & the matter will be listed for hearing on merit in due course.

Energy / Transmission Charges billed by the Utilities

Power Generators / Transmission Companies have raised invoices as per their
interpretation of the applicable Regulations / orders of the CERC or DERC / terms of
PPAs. The Company has accounted for the power purchase / transmission cost, based
on its interpretation of the applicable regulations / orders of the CERC or DERC / terms of
PPAs. However, there are differences in the power purchase / transmission costs
recognized by the Company in its books of account versus bills raised by some of the
generators / transmitters. These differences amounting to ¥ 38.19 Crores as on March
31, 2022 (March 31, 2021 ¥ 41.31 Crores) are primarily on account of such differences in
interpretation of the Company and Power Generators/ Transmission Companies of
applicable Regulations/ Orders of CERC or DERC/ terms of PPAs and are summarized
as under :-

(Amount in ¥ Crores}

S.No. | Party Name As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2022 2021
i) Indraprastha Power Generation 38.17 41.29
Company Limited (IPGCL)
ii) PTC India Limited (PTC) 0.02 0.02
Total 38.19 41.31

Exit from Dadri -] station of NTPC Ltd.

Dadri-| station of NTPC completed 25 years from its Commercial date of Operation (CoD)
on November 30, 2020, The Company exercised its option to exit from the PPA qua
Dadri-l under Regulation 17 of the CERC (Terms and Conditions for Determination of
Tariff) Regulations, 2019 w.e.f. December 01, 2020. However, NTPC continued to raise
bills towards capacity charges and other ancillary charges of Dagdri=L.gtation.
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The Company filed Petition No. 65/MP/2021 before CERC seeking adjudication of
disputes with NTPC. CERC upheld the Company'’s first right of refusal under Regulation
17(2), however CERC held that the said right would become effective once the Ministry of
Power (MoP) de-allocates the share of the Company from Dadri-l station.

The Company filed Appeal before APTEL No. 239/2021 against the order of CERC.
Through its interim order dated August 26, 2021, APTEL stayed the recovery of the
impugned demand (Capacity Charges). Till the issuance of interim stay, the Company
has already accounted and paid ¥219.74 Crores under protest to NTPC towards capacity
charges from December 2020 to June 2021 and ancillary charges of Dadri-l station for
the period from December 2020 to January 2022. Pursuant to Order dated August 26,
2021, BRPL has neither accounted nor paid capacity charges towards Dadri-I station.

On September 15, 2021, NTPC filed Civil Appeal No. 5974 of 2021 before the SC against
the APTEL's order dated August 26, 2021. By order dated January 05, 2022, SC directed
APTEL to dispose the matter in accordance with law.

Consequently, after hearing the parties on January 24, 2022 and January 25, 2022,
APTEL pronounced the Judgment on February 08, 2022 wherein it: (a) allowed BRPL to
exit the PPA, {b) directed NTPC not to raise any invoices with respect to any charges qua
Dadri- | station w.e.f. December 01, 2020, and (c) directed NTPC to immediately réfund
the payment made by BRPL under protest along with interest as specified in the PPA /
Supplementary PPA.

NTPC has filed Civil Appeals No. 1877 of 2022 before SC against APTEL Judgment
dated February 08, 2022. However, the Civil Appeal has not yet been listed before the
SC. As per the website, the Civil Appeal is likely to be listed on May 18, 2022. '

Since NTPC was not complying with the direction contained in the APTEL Judgment
regarding refund of excess amounts along with interest in terms of the PPA/ SPPA, BRPL
filed Execution Petition No. 97 of 2022 before the APTEL on March 21, 2022 for non-
compliance of APTEL order dated February 08, 2022. The matter is next listed on May
11, 2022,

Meanwhile, in the bill dated April 06, 2022 raised for consumption of March 2022, NTPC
has passed the credit towards the amounts paid by the Company under protest against
Dadri-l station along with interest at the rate of 10.50% / 11.25% p.a. against the interest
rate of 15% p.a. as per the PPA/SPPA. BRPL shall seek directions against NTPC to
make payment with interest of 15% p.a. from APTEL in Execution Petition No. 97 of
2022,

Apart from the above, NTPC had filed Writ Petition (W.P. (C) No. 10698 of 2021) before
the Hon'ble Delhi High Court on September 08, 2021 on the applicability or operation of
Regulation 17. The Writ Petition was listed on September 23, 2021 but no stay has been
granted. The matter is next listed for hearing on September 14, 2022,

In addition, the Company is subject to legal proceedings and W; h have arisen in
the ordinary course of business. The Company’s manage W ot reasonably

expect that these legal actions, when ultimately concluded4fid determinggd, will have a
material and adverse effect on the Comgany's results of opﬁmﬁlﬁéwﬁpl condition.
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Based on the interprefations of the provisions of the relevant statutes involved, the
Company is of the view that the demands referred above are likely to be deleted or
substantially reduced and penalty waived off by appellate authorities at higher levels and
accordingly no further provision is required.

Legal Cases by the Company

The Company has a process of enforcement and booking cases of power theft to reduce
AT&C losses and improve operational efficiency parameters. In pursuance of same and
powers conferred under The Electricity Act, 2003, Company files cases in various legal
forums for the recovery of dues from defaulters. The Company is hopeful of favorable
outcome of such cases. However, the amount likely to be realized on settlement of such
cases is currently not ascertainable. The Company does not expect any adverse impact
on the financial position as a consequence of these legal cases. The Company has taken
insurance policy for electrocution cases. Any order of the Court directing Company to pay
compensation is reimbursable by the Insurance Company.

Power Utilities Dues

On February 01, 2014, NTPC issued Notice of Regulation (suspension) of Power Supply
due to delay in power purchase payments. The Company has filed a Writ Petition in the
Hon'ble Supreme Court (SC) praying for keeping the regulation notice in abeyance,
giving suitable direction to DERC to provide cost reflective tariff and to give a roadmap
for liquidation of the accumulated Regulatory Asset. In the Interim Order dated March 26,
2014 & May 06, 2014, SC directed the Company to pay its current dues {w.e.f. January
01, 2014) failing which the generating / transmission Companies may regulate supply. In
the meantime, an application for seeking modification of the aforesaid order so as o
allow the Company to pay 70% of the current dues has been filed before SC. Arguments
were concluded on February 18 & 19, 2015 and judgment was reserved. However,
judgment was not pronounced and both the Judges have retired. The matter is now listed
before the bench and would be re-heard.

Delhi Power Utilities had filed Contempt Petitions in January 2015 against senior officials
of the Company alleging non-compliance of SC Order dated March 26, 2014 regarding
payment of current dues. On May 12, 2016, SC by an Order passed in the Contempt
Petitions filed by Delhi Utilities directed the Company to pay 70% of the current dues till
further orders. New Contempt Petitions have been filed by Delhi Power Utilities in
November 2016 alleging non-compliance of Order dated May 12, 2016.

On April 19, 2021, SC directed matters to be listed in July, 2021. However, as the
matters did not get listed for quite some time, an application was filed by the Company in
November 2021 for early hearing of two Tariff Appeals (884/2010 and 9003/2011 - Filed
by DERC) and other matters connected with the Writ Petition. The appeals filed by DERC
were heard on November 30, 2021 and December 01, 2021. SC by Order dated
December 01, 2021 dismissed the aforesaid Tariff Appeals and another Civil Appeal filed
by DERC, holding that no substantial questions of law are involved. Further, DERC was
directed to comply with the directions contained in the APTEL Judgments within a period
of three months, if not complied earlier and submit a compliance report-&jerenthe SC
within two weeks thereafter. Rest of the matters were directed to be listE®&fter siisdeks
from date of the Order dated December 01, 2021 j.e. in third week of gapuary 2uzz. \e\
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As the matter did not get listed in the third week of January 2022, the Company
mentioned the same before SC on January 18, 2022. Another Tariff Appeals (4324 of
2015) was heard in February and March 2022 and Judgment has been reserved. In the
meantime, DERC (a) filed Application in Civil Appeal 884 of 2010 seeking extension of
six weeks to comply with Order dated December 01, 2021. Application was listed on
March 11, 2022, SC by an Order allowed four weeks' time to DERC to comply with the
Order dated December 01, 2021 and two weeks thereafter to file Compliance Report (b)
on March 23, 2022, DERC filed Compliance Report in Civil Appeal no.8003 of 2011, to
which the Company has filed a Miscellaneous Application and Objections and the same
was listed on April 08, 2022. The Court directed DERC to file its reply. The matter was
listed on May 06, 2022 and got adjourned. Now, SC matters are listed on May 10, 2022.
DERC also has filed Compliance Report in Civil Appeal no.884 of 2010. Company is in
process of filing its objections to the same.

CAG Audit

The three private electricity distribution Companies (DISCOMs) in the NCT of Delhi
preferred a Writ Petition before Hon'ble High Court of Delhi challenging Government of
NCT of Delhi's communication dated January 07, 2014 directing the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India (CAG) to conduct audit of the DISCOMs. On October 30, 2015,
the Hon’ble Court pronounced its Judgement wherein Hon’ble Court “set aside all actions
taken pursuant to the January 07, 2014 order”. The Hon’ble Court further directed that
“all acts undertaken in pursuance thereof are infructuous”.

CAG, GoNCTD and United Resident Welfare Association (URWA) filed Special Leave
Petitions before Hon'ble Supreme Court (SC). On January 18, 2016 notices were issued.
BSES discoms have submitted their replies. Tata Power Delhi Distribution Ltd. also filed
an SLP challenging the High Court Judgment on limited aspects. All the Petitions were
admitted. The hearing in the Petitions was last held on March 09, 2017, when the Hon’ble
Court had reserved its order on the issue as to whether it would like to hear the matter
after the decision in the Constitution Bench matter or refer it to the constitution bench
where matter between GoNCTD powers vis -a- vis LG powers is pending. On July 03,
2017, the Hon’ble Supreme Court passed an order that the instant appeals need not be
referred to the Constitution Bench and adjudication of the appeals should not await the
outcome of the decision of the Constitution Bench. The Appeals were directed to be
listed for hearing on merits. Next date of hearing is not yet fixed.

Operating Segments

The Company is engaged in the business of distribution and supply of electricity in the
specified area in Delhi. There is no individual customer contributing more than 10% of
revenue. The Company operates in certain areas of Delhi as per license issued by DERC
and hold assets at one geographical area i.e. Delhi. The Company does not derive
revenue from foreign countries on account of distribution business. The Company does
not hold any non-current asset in foreign' country. Chief Operating Decision Maker
(CODM) reviews the business as one operating segment only. Therefore, segmentai
disclosure as required by Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments” is notapgjicable.
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Service Tax / GST on Street Light Maintenance

The Company raises bills for street light maintenance on the Municipal Corporation of
Delhi (MCD) along with the applicable service fax (till June 30, 2017) and GST thereafter
(in line with provisions of notification Nos. 24/2017-CT(R) dated September 21, 2017 and
2/2018-CT(R) dated January 25, 2018). However, MCD is not adhering to its statutory
obligation to bear the Service Tax/GST and has not been paying the Service Tax/GST
component of the bills.

Aggrieved by the actions of the MCD, the Company had filed a writ petition before
Hon'ble Delhi High Court on August 24, 2009 seeking directions against MCD for
recovery of the service tax dues which is still pending adjudication. Similarly, the
Company had filed a separate writ petition before Hon'ble Delhi High Court on May 07,
2021 for recovery of the GST amount applicable from July 01, 2017. The total amount of
Service Tax and GST recoverable from MCD in this regard is * 30.60 Crores as at March
31, 2022 (March 31, 2021 * 29.33 Crores). All the three Municipal Corporations (MCDs)
namely South Delhi Municipal Corporation (SDMC), North Delhi Municipal Corporation
(NDMC) & East Delhi Municipal Corporation (EDMC) have been impleaded in the Writ
Petition. In January, 2020, the Central Board of Indirect Taxes filed an Affidavit stating
that street light maintenance is not exempted from service tax. The matter was last heard
on February 23, 2022 wherein the Service Tax writ petition was adjourned to be next
heard on August 24, 2022 whereas the GST writ petition was adjourned to September
08, 2022.

In January, 2020, the Centrat Board of Indirect Taxes filed an Affidavit stating that street
light maintenance is not exempted from service tax. The matter was last heard on
February 23, 2022 wherein the Service Tax writ petition was adjourned to be next heard
on August 24, 2022 whereas the GST writ petition was adjourned to September 08,
2022.

Applicability of GST on Distribution Utilities Circular No. 34/08/2018

The Gowt. of India, Ministry of Finance, Department of revenue, Tax Research Unit (TRU})
had issued a circular bearing no. 34/08/2018 dated March 01, 2018 clarifying therein that
some of the activities carried out by Discoms are chargeable to GST. The Company is of
the view that the said provisions of the circular are contrary to the spirit of law as the
transmission and distribution of electricity has all along been a non-taxable service.
Therefore, the Company along with other Discoms has filed a writ petition before Hon'ble
Delhi High Court to quash this circular and challenged the levy of GST on such services
which are necessary adjunct of Distribution of electricity. Meanwhile, in a major
development, the Gujarat High Court, in the case of Torrent Power Limited, has struck
down the above mentioned provisions of the Circular 34/08/2018 holding it as ultra-virus
the provisions of section 8 of the Central Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017 as well as
Notification No. 12/2017-CT (R) serial no. 25. The Department has filed an appeal before
the Hon'ble Supreme Court against the said judgement of Hon'ble Gujarat High Court.
Since, the issues before the Hon'ble Supreme Court in Torrent's matter are similar to
those which had been raised by the Company before the Hon'ble-High Court of Delhi,
therefore the Company filed a transfer petition before the Hon'bl{ér‘?éd?gg@gourt seeking
transfer of the matter from the Delhi High Court to the Supre 05?’ ourt of Ingia\in terms of
Article 139A of the Constitution of India and Order XLI of the Eq_g;%ﬁ les, 2013.
The Supreme Court has permitted the transfer petition anataggea the gampe with the
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departmental appeal in the case of Torrent Power Limited. Further, the Company has
decided that till the matter is decided by Hon'ble Supreme Counrt, it will continue to charge
GST in respect of these services and deposit the tax so collected with the authorities
under protest. Next date of hearing is not yet fixed.

Pension Trust Surcharge

DERC in its Tariff order dated September 30, 2021 has allowed surcharge of 7% w.ef.
October 01, 2021 (earlier rate 5% w.e.f. September 01, 2020 and 3.80% w.e.f, April 01,
2018) towards recovery of Pension Trust surcharge of erstwhile DVB
Employees/Pensioners as recommended by GoNCTD. Accordingly, the Company is
billing to the consumers and collecting the same from the consumers for onward payment
to the Pension Trust on monthly basis. There was an under recovery of ¥ 60.93 Crores
from consumers in FY 2017-18 towards Pension Trust Surcharge based on the DERC
directives in the Tariff Order dated August 31, 2017 on collection basis. DERC in Tariff
Order dated July 31, 2019, while undertaking true-up of FY 2017-18, has allowed
Pension trust surcharge deficit of ¥ 51.43 Crores on billed basis instead of collection
basis and has added the same as a part of Regulatory Assets instead of allowing its
adjustment through Pension Trust Surcharge of FY 2019-20. The Company has
challenged this treatment in Appeal No. 376 of 2019 before ATE. The Company has
adjusted T 51.49 Crores against Pension Surcharge Recoverable and shown balance of
T 9.44 Crores still recoverable through Pension Trust Surcharge in the books of account.

DERC vide its Order dated September 18, 2019 has imposed a penalty under Section
142 of Electricity Act, 2003. The total amount of penalty till FY 2021-22 is ¥ 4.27 Crores
on account of non-compliance of RPO for FY 2012-13 to FY 2014-15. This penalty will
increase at the rate ¥ 5,000/~ per day. Therefore, the total amount of non-compliance
from FY 2012-13 to FY 2021-22 is ¥ 8.03 Crores. However, the Order dated September
18, 2019 has been challenged in the APTEL in Appeal No. 397 of 2019 and APTEL have
directed DERC not to take any coercive steps till matter is pending. The next date of
hearing is awaited.

Impact of Covid-19

The Company has considered the possible effects that may resuit from the pandemic
relating to Covid-19 in preparation of these financial statements, including but not limited
to its assessment of, its business operations, demand for its productsfservices,
profitability, capital and financial resources, assets, ability to service debt arrangements,
liquidity and going concern assumptions.

However, on a long term basis, the Company does not anticipate any major challenge in
meeting its financial obligations. Further, being a rate regulated business having assured
returns, deficit in revenue, if any, would be allowed by the regulatory authority as
recoverable from future tariffs.

The Company has made aforesaid evaluation based on projestions and estimations
considering the external as well as internal information/gRsBentifodvailable and has
concluded that there is no material impact on the Compariyi# financial Stafements.
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The impact of Covid-19 remains uncertain and may be different from what we have
estimated as on the date of approval of these financial statements since the duration and
extent of spread of Covid-19 in future cannot be predicted with certainty

58. Relationship with Struck off Companies:
{(Amount in %)
Name of the Rela_tionship Ngture_of TLaur:_?:;ttlggs Balancc_a Balancc_a
with the transactions Outstanding | Outstanding
struck off truck off ith struck | Y& ended t March t March
company struck o with struc March 31, as at Marc as at Marc
company | off company 2022 31, 2022 31, 2021
. Sale of
Ce'q”"m . Supply of Power 2,43,070 7,575 (4,839)
entures Private Electrici -
Limited ectricity Secun_ty
Deposit - 67,500 67,500
. Sale of
Craphe et | Supplyof Power 63,99,893 7,329 5,66,543
Limited Electricity Security
Deposit - 750 750
Sale of
Iélem.kunt S.t°°k Supply of Power 15,671 890 675
roking Private Electrici -
Limited ectricity Secun‘ty
Deposit - 6,000 6,000
Laurel Wood Supply of Sale of ‘
Private Limited Electricity Power - 4,35,564 4,35,564
Megha Menu Sale of
Online Private Suppl_y -of Powe_r 23,716 4,981 2,706
Limited Electricity Security
Deposit - 16,500 16,500
Sale of
Metro Safely Supply of Power 2,30,617 31,921 12,579
Private Limited Electricity Security
Deposit - 60,000 60,000
Sale of
Mucon Footwear Supply of Power 52,689,622 2,40,962 2,26,319
Limited Electricity Security .
Deposit - 85,500 85,500
Vriddhi Textiles Supply of Sale of
Private Limited Electricity Power 3,83,239 32,226 34,649
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59. DiIsclosure as per Ind AS 8 - ‘Accounting Policies, Changes In Accounting Estimates and Errors' and Ind AS 1 -
Presentation of Financial Statements’

The Company had booked Late Payment Surcharge (L.LPSC) @ 15% / 18% p.a. till F.Y 2020-21 based on the terms of respeclive
Power Purchase Agreement (PPA), applicable regulations of Central Electricity Regulatory Commission {CERC)/ Delhi Electricity
Regulatory Commission (DERC) and for agreed terms with power generators/ transmitters.

DERC vide its order dated May 13, 2019 on the issue of rate of LPSC has stated that DERC may not have any ObJEClIOI'l toa
bilaterat settlement between Dethi Utilities and BSES Discoms.With a view to provide financial relief to the distribution sector, the
Ministry of Power (MoP), Gowt. of India vide its advisory dated August 20, 2020 had advised cenfral generating and fransmission
companies to charge LPSC at a rate not exceeding 1% p.m for settlement of past dues.

Based on Ministry of Power (MoP), Government of India’s Advisory dated August 20, 2020 to reduce the rate of LPSC to 12% p.a
and views of DERC that it may nct have any objection to a bilateral seftlement between Delhi Utilittes and BSES Discoms and
since BRPL is also a similarily placed Discom, the LPSC has been reworked @12% p.a. for the prior period. Accordingly, the
Company has written back excess LPSC expense of T 1,948.76 Crores, booked fill March, 2021, in Q4 of FY 2021-22. In
accordance with Ind AS 8 “Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors® and Ind AS 1 “Presentation of
Financial Statements", while preparing its financial statements for FY 2021-22, the Company has restated its Balance Sheet,
Statement of Profit and Loss and Statemént of Cash Flow and Statement of Change in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2021
for the reasons as stated above. Infact, Electricity (Late Payment Surcharge) Rules, 2021 {LPSC Rules nolified by MoP on
February 22, 2021 (though not strictly applicable for past dues) statutorily recognize the softening of interest rates in the country.

The restatement of the financial statement for the vear ended March 31, 2021 has resulted in increase in Other Income by
1,948.76 Crores due to reversal of LPSC and reduction in trade payables accordingly. Resultantly, there is an increase in Profit
after Tax and Tolal Comprehensive Income for the FY 2020-21 by 2 1,948.76 Crores and consequently there is an increase in
Eaming per share from T 7.40 per share to T 26.14 per share and increase in Eaming per Share before Net movement in
Regulatery deferral account balances from ¥ 8.12 (Loss) per share to T 10.62 per share.

The restatement of the financial statement as at March 31, 2021 has no impact on Net Cash from Operating, Investing and
Financing Activities for the year ended March 31, 2021.

Necessary changes in the working of deferred tax liability is also done in the restated financial statement for FY 2020-21.
However, there is no financial impact of the same on the Statement of Profit and Loss & Balance Sheet for FY 2020-21.

(1) Recongiliation of restated items of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021

Particulars Note As at March 31, 2021
no. | As previously Adjustments As restated
reported
Other equity 20 1,811.07 1,948.76 3,759.83
Trade Payables
- dues of creditors other than micro K} | 9,515.30 {1,948.76) 7.566.54

enterprises and smal! enterprises

{ll) Reconclliation of restated items of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note Year Ended March 31, 2021
Particulars no, As previously Adjustments As restated
reported

Gther Income 35 62.55 1,948.76 2,011.31
Profit{Loss) before Rate Regulated Activities (884.27) 1,948.76 1,064.49
and Tax

Profit before tax 728.98 1,948.76 2,677.74
Profit for the year 769.30 1,948.76 2,718.06
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 771.31 1,948.76 2,720.07
Eamings per share (Basic and Diluted) (in ) 43 7.40 18.74 26.14
Earnings per share before net movement in (8.12) 18.74 10.62

regulatory deferral account balances (Basic
and Diluted) (in )

(ill) Reconciliation of restated items of Statement o Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2021

Particutars As previously Adjustments As restated
repotrted
Profit before Income Tax 728.98 1,948.76 2,677.74
Liabilities Written Back - (1,948.76) (1,948.76)
iv) Reconcilfation of restated ltems of Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2021
As at March 31, 2021
Particulars As previously AdJustments As restated
reported
B. Other Equity
Profit as per Statement of Profit and Loss for 769.30 1,948.76 2.718.06
the year
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 771.30 1,948.76 2,720.06
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1,811.07 1,948.76 3,759.83
v) Reconclllation of restated jtems of Requlatory deferral account balances for the year ended March 31, 2021
As at March 31, 2021
Particulars As previously Adjustments As restated
reported
Related Deferred Tax on Regulatory deferral (1,442.69) (490.46) {1,933.15)
account balances
Deferred Tax (Liabilities) during the year {485.20) 0.46) {975.66)
ﬁgooverable from future tariff 1,442.69 . L 6 1,933.15
-— {1
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Amounts in ¥ Crores

Note-60 Disclosure under Ind AS-19 “Employeé Benefits”
The Company has classified various employee benefits as under:
a) Defined Contribution Plans
i.) Employeées Provident Fund
ii.) Superannuation Fund
fi.y Pension and Leave Salary Contribution

Regular Employees i.e. other than from Erstwhile DVB Employees

The Provident Fund (including Family Pension Contribution) for ‘regular employees is deposited with the Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner. The Superannuation Fund contribution for ‘regular’ employees is deposited with the Trustees of the "BSES Rajdhani Power Ltd
Employees Superannuation Scheme” which is recognized by the Income Tax Autherities. Contribution to National Pension System (NPS) is
voluntary for 'regular’ employees and the same is deposited with HDFC Life Insurance.

Erstwhile DVB Employees

Pension contribution and Leave Salary contributions which are applicable to Erstwhile DVB employees, are paid to the DVB ETBF — 2002 Trust
as per FRSR rules.

The Company has recognized the following amounts in the statement of profit and loss for the year. (Refer Note 38)

S§ No |Particulars

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

a |Contribution to Provident Fund 7.18 6.39
Contribution to Employee's Superannuation Fund 1.18 1.05
Contribution to Pension and Leave Salary 44.00 71.45
Total 52.36 78.89

b Defined benefit plans
i.) Gratuity
ii.) Leave encashment

Gratuity is payable to eligible employees as per the Company's policy and amount is paid as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act,
1972. The Company makes contribution to Gratuity Fund (BSES Rajdhani Power Limited Employees Group Gratuity Assurance Scheme) which
is recognized by Income Tax authorities. The Trust has taken a group policy with ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited, Bajaj
Allianz, SBI Life Insurance Company Limited, India First Life Insurance, HDFC Life Insurance and Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company
Limited to meets its obligation towards gratuity.

Earned leave and sick leave are payable to eligible employees who have accumulated leaves, during the employment and/or on separation as
per the Company’s policy.

Liability with respect to the gratuity, leave encashment and sick leave is determined based on an actuarial valuation done by an independent
actuary at the year end and any differential between the fund amount and the actuarial valuation is charged td the statement of profit and loss.

Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience adjustments and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions and are recognized

immediately in the statement of profit and loss as income or expense.
Principal Actuarial Assumption as at Balance Sheet date

S. No. |Particutars

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

a |Discount rate {(per annumy)

b |Rate of increase in compensation levels

¢ |Expected rate of return on plan asset { in case of Gratuity)
d |Retirement age

Mortality table

-—

Average withdrawal rate
a) Upto 30 Years

b) From 31 to 44 Years
c) Above 44 Years

6.69% - 7.35%
6.00% - 10.50%

6.30% - 6.93%
6.00% - 11.00%

6.00% 6.50%
58-60 years
100% of IALM 100% of IALM
(2012-14) {2012-14)

Withdrawal rate Withdrawal rate

1% 1%

2% 1%

1% 1%

The discount rate has been assumed at 6.69 % to 7.35 % p.a. (March 31, 2021 6.30 % to 6.93 % p.a.) which is determined by reference to
market yield at the balance sheet date on government securities for remaining life of employees.The estimates of future salary increases,
considered in actugsaryalgatiog, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and othgs-Riguant Factors, such as supply and demand in the

employment maijerepHongLgrpRasis.
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i) Changes in the Present Value of Obligation
Year Ended March 31, 2022 Year Ended March 31, 2021
S. Ne. Particulars Leave Gratuity Leave Gratuity
Encashment {(Funded) Encashment {Funded)
a Ser::ent value of obligation as at the beginning of the 57.00 110.72 79.37 79.89
b |Acquisition adjustment - 0.05 - -
¢ |Interest cost 3.79 7.67 5.33 5.43
d |Pastservice cost - - - -
e |Current service cost N 8.98 3.60 8.37
f |Contribution by plan participants - - - -
g |Curtailment cost/(credit) - - - -
h |Settlement cost/(credit) - - - -
i |Benefit paid {4.29) {2.25) {3.75) (0.79)
j |Actuarial (gains)/loss 0.27 (4.21) (27.56) 17.82
k {Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 59.89 120.96 57.00 110.72
| {Current liability 6.81 59 5.91 362
m |Non current liability 53.08 115.04 51.09 107.10
iiy Changes in the Fair value of Plan Assets
Year Ended March 31, 2022 Year Ended March 31, 2021
S. No. Particulars Leave Gratuity Leave Gratuity
Encashment (Funded) Encashment (Funded)
a )F"ég?ent value of plan asset as at the beginning of the ) 85.47 ) 6285
b [Acquisition adjustment - 0.05 - -
¢ |Expected return on plan assets - 5.92 - 4.27
d |Actuarial gain/{loss) - 0.76 - 211
e |Employers contribution - 25.24 - 17.03
f |Employees contribution - - - -
g |Benefit paid - {2.25) - (0.79)
h [|Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year - 116.17 - 85.46
iiiy Percentage of each Category of Plan Assets to total fair value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year
Year Ended March 31, 2022 Year Ended March 31, 2021
S. No. Particulars Leave Gratuity Leave Gratuity
L Encashment {Funded) Encashment (Funded)
a |Fund managed by insurance company - 100% - 100%
iv) Reconciliation of the Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation and the Fair Value of Assets
Year Ended March 31, 2022 Year Ended March 31, 2021
S. No. Particulars Leave Gratuity Leave Gratuity
. Encashment {Funded) Encashment {Funded)
q |Presentvalue of funded obligation as at the end of ) 120.98 ) 110.72
the year
b |Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year - 11517 - 85.48
c zxgg;ed (asset)/liability recognized in the balance ) 5.76 . 25.24
4 |Presentvalue of unfunded obligation as at the end of 59.89 } 57.00 _
the year
e Unfundgﬁ’ REHiEbMRGeRgnized in the balance sheet 59.89 | 57.00 -
s At SRR = E S
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Amounts in ¥ Crores

v) Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss Account
Year Ended March 31, 2022 Year Ended March 31, 2021
8. No. Particulars Leave Gratuity Leave Gratuity
Encashment (Funded) Encashment (Funded)
a |Current service cost 3.11 8.98 3.60 8.37
b |Pastservice cost - - - -
c |Acquisition adjustment - - - -
d |Interest cost 3.79 7.67 5.33 5.43
e |Expected retumn on plan assets - (5.92) - (4.27)
f [|Curtailment cost/(credit) - - - -
g |Settlement costf{credit) - - - -
h |Benefit paid - - - -
i |Netactuarial {(gains)/loss 0.27 - (27.56) -
j = tEmployers contribution - - - -
K Total expenses recognized in the statement of profit 7.18 10.73 (18.62) 952
and loss
vi) Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
. Year Ended March 31, 2022 Year Ended March 31, 2021
S. No. Particulars - -
Gratuity (Funded) Gratuity {(Funded)
a Net qumulative unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss) (46.69) (20.97)
opening
b Act'uarial gain / (loss) for the year on Projected benefit 4.91 (17.82)
obligation
¢ |Actuarial gain /loss) for the year on asset 0.76 211
d ;Jen;recognized actuarial gain/(loss) at the end of the (40.73) (45.70)
vil) Experience Adjustment:
Year Ended March 31, 2022 Year Ended March 31, 2021
S. No. Particulars Leave Gratuity Leave Gratuity
Encashment (Funded) Encashment (Funded)
a |On plan liability (gain)/ loss 1.56 292 (19.78) 4.50
b |On plan assets (gain) / loss - (0.76) - {2.11)
Expected employer contribution for the next year 7.56 8.66 5.54 984
viii) - Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation
Year Ended March 31, 2022 Year Ended March 31, 2021
S. No. Years Leave Gratuity Leave Gratuity
Encashment (Funded) Encashment {Funded)
a 0 to 1 Year 6.32 5.91 547 382
b 1 to2Year 0.96 4.54 0.59 2.68
c 2 to 3 Year 0.51 3.51 0.54 3.07
d 3 to 4 Year 0.65 4.44 0.40 268
e 4 to 5 Year 0.59 4.23 0.52 3.54
f 5 toB Year 0.62 4.87 0.48 3.39
g 6 Year onwards 23.63 93.44 23.91 91.72
e
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iX) Sensitivity Analysis of the Defined Benefit Obllgation:-

Amounts in ¥ Crores

S. No. Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity (Funded)
2021-22

1 |Impact of change in discount rate
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 59.89 120.95
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50% (3.15) (6.96)
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 3.30 6.87

2 |lmpact of change in salary rate
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 59.89 120.95
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50% 3.27 6.83
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50% (3.16) (6.94)

Description of risk exposures;

Valuations are based on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary over time. As such Company Is exposed to various risks as

follow-

a) Salary increases - Actual salary increase will increase the plan's liability. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future

valuations will also increase the liability.

b) Investment Risk ~ If plan is funded then assets liabilities mismatch & actual investment return on assets lower than the discount rate

assumed at the last valuation date can impact the liability.

¢) Discount Rate — Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan's liability.

d) Mortality & disability — Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities,
e) Withdrawals — Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent

valuations can impact plan’s liability.
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Nota-61 :- Category Wise detalls of Revenue Billed and Revanue Collected during the year 2021-22 and 2020-21 In compliance to Directive 6.10 (j) specified In DERC Tariff Order dated September 30, 2021 are givan In tables below :

{1) Financial Year 2021-22 REVENUE BILLED
RA RA PT PT Total Total
Energy Sales c::(r;:s cE:::::s Cg;hr;;a PPAC | Surcharge | Surcharge | Surcharge | Surcharge SH::B::'ES C::;::;k Subsidy | Eloctricity Duty | Revenue Collection
{FIxed) {Energy) {Fixed) (Energy) Bllled
S. No|Particulars MU ICrs T Cra TCra T Crs TCrs T Crs TCrs TCrs TCrs T, T Cra T Cra ICrs TCrs
1 Domestic . 7,627.98 466.74 | 2,188.17 {4.60) 609.44 37.36 254.78 27.81 180.87 - - 1,508.00 196.54 4,959.09 3,485.29]
2 Non - Domestic 2,478.00 716.53 | 2.138.80 {18.16) 474.53 57.93 178.00 43.01 130.05 37.86 {25.18) 1.29 130.62 3,663.99 3,964.53
3 Industrial 461.04 85.05 384.26 (3.72) 78.34 6.97 32.68 5.17 24.24 8.77 {5.80) - 23.87 639.83 639.63
4 Agricutture & Mushroom Cultivation 19.89 5.20 3.23 0.10 1.41 0.42 0.26 0.31 0.19 - - 3.96 0.20 11.32 7 .26
5 Pubtic Utilities (Public Lighting & DJB) 358.04 51.17 249.21 {3.34) 49.14 4.09 19.49 3.02 14.48 2.00 (2.70) - 11.61 398.17 368.77'
5 | DIAL-Delhi Intemnationat Alrpert Limited _26.03 -3.55 20.22 {0.81) 3.85 0.91 11.86 0.87 8.71 0.30 {0.15) - 1.22 50,32 46.55)
7 | Raitway Traction (Cther than DMRC) - - 0.35) - - - - - - - - - - (0.35) -
8 | DMRC-Delhi Metro Rail Corporation 288.31 29.24 185.90 (8.80) 34.77 3.47 21.31 2.60 15.73 4.06 (2.70) - 1.29 286.87 267.09)
9 | Temporary (Refer Note D) 115.34 26.60 108.43 {0.54) 22.28 2.13 8.58 1.54 6.24 1.52 {1.33) 0.09 6.67 182.12 -
10 _| Advertisement & Hoardings 0.88 0.29 0.76 - 0.17 0.02 0.06 0.02 0.05 - - - 0.05 1.42 2.56)
11_| Self Consumption 16.10 {0.08) (0.30) = {0.03) - {0.02) - {0.01) 0.22 (0.17) = {0.02) (0.41) -
12 | Charging Points for E- Rickshaw / Vehicla 2543 = 11.41 {0.01) 1.80 - 0.91 - 0.68 0.01 - - 0.71 15.61 24.885
13 | Enforcement £9.38 = 29.75 - - - 2.12 - 1.04 - - - 1.32 34.23 34.34
Sub Total 11,486.12| 1,384.29| 6,319.49 (39.88)| 1,275.80 113.30 620.01 84.16 382.27 54.74 (38.04)] 1,513.34 376.08 10,442.21 8,840.9%)
Add (Deemed Collection}:
Subsidy 1,513.34]
S0 Interest 64.03
SD Adjustment with Arrears 24.9C
Adjustment of recoverable [ob deposit 13.14]
Amount credited to Net Metering consumers 5.14
Differential amount of APPC (Trued up upto FY 2019-2020)- credit to Net Metering consumers 0.6%
TDS on energy bills deducted by consumers 0.6
Grand Total 10,442.21 10,463.72]
Note!

{A) As per Delhi Electricity Regulatory Commission (Net Metering for Renewable Energy) Regulations, 2014 , any net credits units which remain unadjusted at the end of each financial year shall ba paid for by the distribution licensea to the consumers on Averags.
Power Purchase Cost. Therefore, an amount of ¥6.14 Crores and ¥ 0.65 Crores credited to Net Metering consumers is included in collection.

(B) The collection figure of ¥ 10,463.72 Crores Includes the following :-

1. T 41.3 Crores collecied towards Late Payment Surcharge {normal consumers) and ¥ 376.9 Crores collected towards Electricity Duty.

2.7 642.0 Crores coflected towards RA surcharge for recovery of past accumufated deficit ¥ 459.5 Crores collected towards Pension Trust surcharge.
3. T 34.3 Crores collected by the Company against the bills raised by "Enforcement Department.® The amount of ¥ 30.8 Crores includes Late Payment Surcharge of ¥ 0,11 Crore, Electricity Duty of T 1.2 Crores, RA surcharge of ¥ 2.12 Crores and Pension True

surcharge of ¥ 1.04 Crores.

4. The amount of collections through cheques which were in hand or in clearing as on March 31, 2022.

(C) The collection figures mentioned above excludes the following -

1. Collection mzde on account of bulk sale of power i.e. trading energy.
2. Collection from consumers on account cf non- energy collection.

(D) Collection against temperary connections is included in respective category of consumers.
{E) Total energy billed of 11486.12 MU mentioned above includes 69.38 MU billed against enforcement.
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{2) Financial Year 2020-21 REVENUE BILLED
RA RA PT PT Total Taotal
Enargy Sales c:l:r;‘:s :::r;ge‘:a cg;'::;s PPAC Surcharge | Surcharge | Surcharge | Surcharge Suf:::fge o;:::;“ Subsidy | Electricity Duty | Revenue Collection
{Fixed) (Enargy) {Fixed) {Energy) Billed
S. No|Particulars MU TCm ICrs TCra T Crs TCrs TCrs TCrs TCrs ICra ICrs T Crs X Crs T Crs T Crs
1 Domestic 7,667.10 465.968 | 3,224.90 (4.49) 355.83 37.27 257.70 20.81 139.26 - - 1,435.23 189.32 4,686.67 3,258.589
2 Non - Domestic 2 200.47 700.80 | 191415 {17.75) 266.39 56.88 159.43 31.96 89.00 26,16 {23.09) 1.08 110.15 3,314.08 3,408.47
3 Industrial 420.50 84.39 353.40 {3.79) 45.96 6.92 30.24 3.88 17.12 6.08 {5.21) : - 20.72 5§59.71 563.34
4 | Agriculture & Mushroom Cultivation 22.70 536 3.69 0.16 0.95 0.43 0.30 0.24 0.17 - - 3.94 0.22 11.52 6.02
5 Public Utilities (Public Lighting & DJB) 374.03 50.82 251.61 {3.24) 31.25 4.08 18.71 2.25 11.11 1.85 (2.68) - 11.08 arr.s2 a74.31
B DIAL-Delht International Airport Limited 15.28 3.54 11.88 {0.48) 1.50 0.79 9.56 0.45 5.38 Q.21 {0.29) - 0.67 33.29 33.30%
7 | Railway Traction (Other than DMRC) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
8 | DMRC-Dethi Metro Rail Corporation 187.23 29.33 119.67 (5.40) 16.21 3.48 13.77 1.97 8.28 0.85 {1.16) - 0.58 187.58 184.07
9 | Temporary (Refer Note D) 108.81 27.86 102.78 0.03 13.48 2.23 B.12 1.27 4.56 0.89 {1.06) 0.10 6.02 166.18 -
10 | Advertisement & Hoardings 0.57 0.30 049 0.01 0.09 0.02 0.04 0.01 0.02 - - - 0.03 1.01 1.90w
11_| Self Consumption 15.74 (0.05) {0.32) 0.02 {0.05) - {0.04) = {0.02) 0.18 {0.16} - {0.02) (0.48) -
12 | Net Metering - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
13 | Charging Polints for E- Rickshaw / Vehicle 19.44 - 8.74 {0.01) 0.88 - 0.70 - 0.41 - - - 0.51 11.33 17.70]
14 | Enforcement 45.53 - 25.64 - 1.21 - 1.95 - 0.80 - - - 1.14 30.74 30.77
Sub Total 11,077.40| 1,368.31] 6,016.63 (34.94) 733.90 112.08 501.48 62.84 276.07 36.00 (33.65)] 1,440.36 340.42 9,379.15 7.878.47
Add (Deemed Collection):
2D Interest 69.00%
Subsidy (OTSS , Lawyers & GBI) 207.408
Subsidy 1,232.95%
SD adjustment 27.9
SLD adjustment 0.04
Rebate for Early Bill Payment & Self Reading 2.03
Amount credited to Net Melering consumers 5.42¢
Adjustment of recoverable job deposit 8,204
Credit Note Adjustment 0.24
Grand Total 9,379.15 9,431.73
Note :-

{A) Net Metering Sales and amount collected are not considered based on treatment of Net Metering sales by DERC in its Tariff Order dated August 28, 2020.

(B} The collection figure of ¥ 9,431.73 Crores Includes the following :-

1. T 35.6 Croves collected towarnds Late Payment Surcharge {normal consumers) and ¥ 337.1 Crores collected towards Electricity Duty,
2. 610.4 Crores collected towards RA surcharge for recovery of past accumetated deficit T 332.7 Crorves collected towards Pension Trust surcharge.

3.% 30.8 Crores collected by the Company against the bills raised by "Enforcement Department.” The amount of T 30.8 Crotes includes Late Payment Surcharge of T 0.03 Crore, Electricity Duty of ¥ 1.14 Crores, RA surcharge of ¥ 1.95 Crores and Pension Trug
surcharge of ¥ 0.80 Crore,

4. As per Delhi Electricity Regulatory Commission (Net Metering for Renewable Energy) Regulations, 2014, any credit units which remain unadjusted at the end of each financial year shall be paid for by the distribution licensee to the consumers on Average Powe
Purchase Cost Therefore, an amount of T 5.42 Crores credited to Net Metering consumers is included in collection.

5. The amount of collections through cheques which were in hand or in clearing as on March 31, 2021.

(C) The collection figures mentioned above excludes the following:

1. Collection made on account of bulk sale of pawer [.e. trading energy.
2. Collection from consumers on account of non- energy collection,

{D) Collection agalnst temporary connections Is included in respective category of consumers.
(E) Total energy billed of 11077.40 MU mentioned abaUareing 45.53 MU billed agalnst enforcement.
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Note-62 Key Financlal Ratlo

. Year Ended Year Ended
S.No. Analytlcal Ratlos h.lumerator Denomlnator March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 Varlance % Remarks
Total Current Assels +
WERPRE Regulatory deferral accounts PP
1 Current Ratio (in times) debit balances and refated Total Current Liabilities 1.39 1.39 0.00%
deferred tax balances
Total Equity = Shareholder's
2 Debt-Equity Ratio (in | Non Current Bormowing + Current| Fund+ Consumer Centribution 0.27 0.32 15.63%
times) Borrowing for Capital Works+ Service Line - . Bhiaatdds
Deposit +Grant in Ald
bebtS c E:gz:gggr?zgssfﬁ:f:;':: t Debt service = Interest on Term
ebt Service Coverage : Loan & Cash Credit + Movement o .
3 Ratlo (In times) ope(r:a:sr;gf;'p}‘e;sai ;_ggznce in accured Interest + Principal 4.53 2285 -80.18% | Refer Note-(i)
adjustments repayments
Return on Equity (ROE) Profit for the year less o, o "
4 (in %) Preferenca dividend (if any) Average Total Equity 6.00% 56.00% -89.29% | Refer Note-(ii}
Trade Receivable Net Credit Sale ( Gross Energy . o
5 | Tumover Ratio (in times) | Sale+ Open Accéss+ Bulk Sale) Average Trade Receivables 1.05 12.19 9.35%
Trade Payable Tumover " Average Trade Payables (Power
6 Ratio {in times) Net Credit Power Purchase Purchase) 0.87 0.79 10.13%
Average Working Capital (Total
Current Assets + Regulatory
7 Ne:a(;:glzﬁ: 'tli'rl:_lrgso)ver ng s;:i\(cfer::f g:;rgg;w deferral accounts debit balances 3.03 272 11.40%
P and related deferred tax
balances -Total current liabilities)
o Total Sale (Gross Energy Sale+
] 0, & o,
8 Net Profit Ratio (in %) Net Profit after Tax Open Access+ Bulk Sale) 4.00% 29.00% -86.21% | Refer Note-(iii)
' Capital employed = Tota! Equity
9 %ﬂ:ﬂ;&%ﬂ%‘ Net Profitbefore Interest a0 | . Total Debtst Lease Liabity- | 18.00% 54.00% 66.67% | Refer Note-v)
Intangible Assets
| The variance in Debt Service Coverage ratio is primarily due to write back of liability of 2 1948.76 Crores (restated In the previous year) and higher Interest &
principal repayment in current year as compared to previous year.
li The variance in Retum on Equity ratio is primarily due to write back of liability ¥ 1948.76 Crores (restated in the previous year).
ii The varance in Net Profit ratio is primarily due to wrile back of liability of ¥ 1948.76 Crores (restated in the previous year).
v The variance in Return on Capital Employed ratio is due to write back of liability of ¥ 1948.76 Crores (restated in the previous year) and increase in Shareholer

Equity.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

63. Quantitative Information:

(In KWh Million Units)

§.No. [ Particulars o — [.2021:22 | 202021

A Purchase of Energy (lncludmg ul Tradmg Units and Barter 13571 # 12826 #
Exchange of Power)

B Sale of Energy

Retail Sale
-Billed Units 11443 4 | 11052 ##
-Unbilled Units (Net) {Refer Table Below) 64 (92)
Bulk Sale excluding Barter Exchange of Power 607 # 423 #

# Provisional data subject to finalization by SLDC including Net Metering.

## Billed units include Net Metering and excluding theft units.

(In KWh Million Units)

S/No.% “|'Particulars; 2021-22 77| ¢ "2020:21)

A Closing Unbilled Units 265 201

B Opening Unbilled Units 201 293
Unbilled Units (Net) for the Year 64 (92)

Notes 1 to 63 form an integral part of the Financial Statements
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